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ark Henry Banking1 is leadi sq provider he ore ard pleTentary so uJor barks reed process ncr cal

transactions automate busness procc ss Tar ag sio slor ator Our origir al es uppo ts

approxin ately 1500 harks rangS tI so Sr vS

core systems and more than HO complem tary prod ct ar sers is

SM

ymltar is leading provider of the core and complementary so utions credt us ens need to process fir arcal transactions

automate business processes ann manage mssion critical nformation Symitar supports more than 00 cred uniors oh all asset

sizes with two functionally distinct core systems and approxmately 50 complemertary products and services

rotStars
provides highly specialized products aCd svvs that OKrc0 vces erganooiors 01 JZ5 0d OvenC

businesses outside the financial industry use to improve revenue and growth mitigate and cot trol hnancal ard operatona risk

and contain operating costs ProfitStars provides approxinsately 65 prod cts and scr ces tha have been Thplemented by morc

than 8800 customers and enable Jack Henry Associates to serve arge nontraditional ssarlets

Jack Henry Associates established its fourth primary brard vvith the June 2010 qu Otion of IPay 1echnoogles wOOf

the largest independent provider of electronic bill pay services in the Unted States iPaylechno ogies sophisticated hi pay engine

integrates with any online banking platform and provides featurmrch consumer and sma business bil payment solutions backed by

extensive payments expertise and outstanding service Throuqh strategc partnersb ips with more thar 50 provdcrs of irforaafon

processing nd online banking solutions iPays turnkey highly configurable electronic payments platform supporting more thar

half of the nations credit unions and approxmately 40 percent of he naton con rr unSy banks that sHer bil paya ent servces

Financial Highlights
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Jack Henry Banking Overview
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ProfitStars Overview 10
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Finanda HighUghts

REVENUE
__________

$837

$746

$743

$104

$118

ii 1612
2008 2009 2010 2008 2009 2010 2008 2009 2010

TOTAL ASSETS STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY DIVIDENDS DECLARED pershare

$1564

$1051

$1021

ii
2008 2009 2010
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ra auc ss that would neg uv

nks and credit with sp ciaWed workforco

wide an of complementary and financial ins itutions return

nd mite of produc and ervic for historic low Is

tO compe iv dccou Pinig

os rdtegy is exr ed thr ugh oui wn orr roil
ionq usc yew 2010 we quired rh

levelopmcnt borts oy trar gic acquisitons where
icafy xpand our produc nd rv

ate and srrategi nartnerships
proven solutions added loyal us om rs to

generated cross sales onuortuni ies mong our

ustoni ba es in reas our mark
pres nce and

and diversified our revenue stream Each company

succ ssful bu ness model and shar our dedication

providing high quality business solutions and excep ional

customer service

In October 2009 we acguired Goidleaf Financial Solutions

Inc NASDAO GFSI This acquisition expanded our product

offering with approximately 25 lending retail banking and

payment processing solutions which are used by more han

3500 domestic and international financial institutions including

numerous Jack Henry Associates customers Goldleaf was

integrated into our ProfltStars division and its products and

services expanded the innovative solutions we can sell to all

financial services organizations regardless of charter asset size

or core processing platform

year we executed three acqubitionsthat brought

to our payments business additional products

to exi tirtg customers and new relationships with

ners who are now candidates for the cross

lucts and services We will continue to refine

appropriat while maintaining our focus on

rvice quality and providing the innovative

Snancial institutions and businesses need to

ompetitive and evolving markets

mr7OlOended boo 30rmal revonoo tnrro soP

million Net income was $118 million or $1 38

as compared to net in ome of $103 million

share reported in fiscal year 2009 We

from operating activities of $219

percent and return on equity

excellent profitability with 22

of t52 million in softwae

$721 million in support

million in

In October 2009 we also acquired Pemcolechnology Solutions

leading provider of payment pro essing solutions used by

approximately 235 credit union including numerous Symtar

customers Pemco Technologies has

sent Processing Solutions TMandwrllcor

mdprepaidcardsoli



ighly ronfiqurab electror ic payments Pat orm is suoporS

more thar /OO finar cal sti ut ors ir dude or tf an

percert of the nations cred unions and approxim

percent olthc con mur ity
bar ks tf atoffer bil payment

Pay Ted nologies operates as Jack Henry Asso iates

primary brand

We beleve each of these strategc acqustions ncr

value that we provide to our aref elders and our ci

During this unprecedented economic cycle manyc

and prospective financal institution customers

discretonap spending and postponed non

dec sions Despite the recessions mpact on our

new customers and expand existing customer

at historic levels our conservative ousiness pr ncrples

balance sheet recurrng revenue longterm contracts large and

loyal customer base and diversified product offering enabled us

to grow and generate solid financial results

We are optimistic that the economy is recovering am

our cuctomers loya tv our ascociate dedication

shareholders confidence Jack Henry ociates will emerge

from this challenging business environmE

financially positoned to pursue the bus

that wil once agair generate the fin

we expect

Chief Executive Officer

Presider

Cf ief Enarcial Officer Treasurer



pr vde data processing sutwns for

ioi aUows us to povth techrogy

oJ unwns otafl szes chverse busnesses

rn to ther technooqy provide

COMPETVE ADVANTAGE

Our products nd rvic are deliver through four pnmarj Ou prma ai ich or peti pi ri ie

brands Jack Henry Banking Symitar ProfitS ar nd EP Jstomr service Our cmprO er sive upoor frasv ture

Te ho logi and automa fin nci rr ion procr xc Os

bu in ore nd informa ion man oem

otution km rk by pr mier torn scrvic

func onali full mt grauon ofappropri te solutions cus xc surs cc to er ii pr cr svc arc

driven enhancements the ntegr hon of practical nd prv cii Ji xcculve cocratior ver cr5

new technologi and in grity-based business relationshipc norc the 0000 rdr0o criys cC by thc er rn

Th oughinte nalproductdevelopmentdisciplinedacquisitiors requests we receive each year Dedicated suiveys arc also

and alliances with companies offering best of breed solutions used to grade specific aspec of our cus omrn perienc

we regula ly introduce products and servccs tf idirq oroduct p1 rr dtc abor dl cor

tegi Ily expand our offering and
generate new cross ser ices Inc suits of this years survey process once agai

lesoppor unfti confirmed that our servi quality exceeded our customers

expectations and ger crated satisfaction levels we bel eve

RS are among the highest in Oo markets sera We wkl

We ren ly serve more than 11200 technology dependent continue to strategically focus on maintainng our customer

busine sesincludingfinancialinstitutionsofallsizesand charters satisfaction and retention rates by surveying our customers

and diver ebusnessesoutsidethefinancial industry The qualty to identfy specific opportunities to refine our support

ofourso utionsourcommitmen toprovide outstand ng service infrastructure and best practices methodo ogy ar ci enhance

and he ay we do business typicaky foste long term and the overa service experierce

ghy refe enceable cu orner relationship attract new

and prospective on tome nd ye enabled us to capture GUDNG PRNCPLES
antiamr et sh We have maintained the focused work ethic and ideals establshed

oyourco founoers iackHenryandcerryHa S4yearsago ice

MARKET time-tested fundamentals guiding our company are

A/e cur ently rye three primary rkets

Doberigi rtOng

nks wi upto bill onin assets and red unions
Do what ever ii takes an

of all asse es hat pta repla their ex sting core

oys mswith he tchnotogy p1 tfo msp ceded by
Have un

kffen yBankin rid ymi

Despite the growng complexity of our technoloqy solutions
Fnanoal ervc sorganizationsofal et zes

and our traditional and nontraditional markets these three
..gnd. hart and psine sesoutside thefinancial

simple tenets have enabled us to
indu try tha need km of br ed

yrnent

otnge0ræ emea ementaod
... Develop ard execute business strategy governedma ag mnt ckand d.pcumcnttm ging tail.

by conservative business prnupes ar pcr1ormancdo iv ry and riskrn to to km tin to enttherr

management
a.... ....te olo 0O

Prosper in compettive and consolidating industry
... fiipdb ip tOrn pp th f0ypett.P hnolgy..

ph ated \ecttotn bi yrPeht
Provioe and support an extens ye ai grow ng inc of

supp to urn al bd\\nes nstom products and ervices

aaa..
Earn large loyal customer base

rn
a...

..d rnOr
C.

..a.0 ..O ..... 0a.



Capture substanoa market share

Establ sh corporate Cu ture tf at values ntegrity based

business relafionshios and resoani7es premier customer

service as our compedtlvc advam age

Provide rewarding opportunities for our workforce

Maaitam foCre baFarRe sht and

Produce consstent returns for our stockh

ook 11 CC

We will continue to leverage our strategic and fina

optimize six primary growth drivers

Maintain our rewarding levels of

and retention by delivering higMqu

solutions exceptional customer service anc

account management programs

Increase market share with targeted sales efforts focu

on earning new clients

Expand our existng customer relationships by

selfng additonal products and services

ntroduce new products and servces in nnse to

customer and market demands for

Increase recurring revenue by optt

opportunties transaction based

ongoing software maintenance an

Pursue disciplined acquisitions that

internal growth cont nue our focus

add proven solutons that comple

products and servces and expand

potential ii our markets

Detafled information about

Jack Henry Associates

prof essiona Dy

rewardflg for

is avaflaNe at wwwJackhenrycom



ovide community banks wth off the

Jak Hniy Banking Iadng

ii eed to process hnancaI tranSactions

busmess information

VVe now erve as the primary echnology partner or

we choose vendo cc look fo the be he
tronqest

tf oncs

pproxm tely 0O nks ranging from recently chartered
that

eally understi 11 our v.i nd ew Im okod th fc ur

novo ion to muli billion dollar mid tier banks nd uft

is cia th ya
kholdi gcornparue Ournaoonwo omero ne

.5 or tc

pproxima ely 20 per en of mid ti banks with sets iir

from $1 billion to $15 billion andra Dixon Exe uti Vice Pres dert ton

txtraco Sanks waco lexas

The core and complementary solutions provided by Jack lien ry
Our move to outsourung was absolutely seam css and we hon.stly wouldn

Banking en ble banks to implement integrated techn dogy change thing aboutiark Henry Bankings outsourced
delivery model not

plat orms tailored to uppor their unique operating envronments one thing Outsourcing has made our dayto-day work life easier and if vie

and evolving bu in ss strategies ck Henry Banking proVde knewthen what we know now we vould have moved to outsou
ring

soc ncr

Outsourcing is the best ft ing weve do for our bank in years

Three prov highly scalable functionally distinct core
Sandra Minot Technology Officer

systems that have been select to replace every major
Peoples Southern Bank lanton Alabama

oompetitive alternative marketed today

More han 100 complementary solutions that enhance Opening Act has allowed us to opei hundreds of new deposit accounts

the functionality of our core systems and enable banks every year this solution has enabled us to extend our hours of operation and

support their dynamic business strategies address geographic reach without the expense of additional personnel or facilities

unique busines opportuni ies and operator al issues needed with traditional brick and mortar

nd expedi speed to mark twfth npw highly
Josf ua Everton Assistant Vice Presidert and c-Banking Manager

competitve linen ial proucts
Bank of American Fork American Fork Utah

ri-house and ou sourced deliv ry al rnatives

State of the tntegraton
thit elimina es the islands

With the implementation ofVertexleller Capture Extraco eliminated 65

of technology and operational issues generated by positions totahng approximately $228000 in salary and benefits per year

disparat products
these savings came from the elimination of the back office functions of proof

and reconciliation of secondday items the me between contract
signing

and

Open chitecture th provides open connect vity

impiementation allowed us to reposition thesc employees withir the coripanybe ween our core and conipi mentary solutions and

bird party products Sandra Dixon Executive Vice President of Operations

Scalable odwar pla form
Extraco Banks Waco Texas

roduc ion-proven conversion and impl mentation
say

that the irtcgration was the key fator in dote mining that Syerqy
pro es thathasbeenu ed convert anks rom

Express is right for us VVe already trust our data processing to Jack Henry

virtually every com eM iv p1 fo on and
Banking so it was easy to integrate the current data that we already have with

Thes pport rupture bq iced serve our regular deposits and loan files and account numbers It just made sense

oriaersasa ftygl pbintoco tct uot arid

Julie hobart it
speciaist

ou bihy

NN

Leaders Bank Oak Brook Illinois

NJ NN NN
\N

N\
cN

NN
NNN xc
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Detaied information about

Jack Henry Banking and its product and service

LFI

jack henryBAN KNGTM

in-House

Produaionpr

Business

Intelligence and

Bank Management

Solutwns

Professional

Services and

Education

Retail Banking

Solutions

Risk

Management

and Protection

Solutions

Internet Banking

Solutions

Electronic

Funds Transfer

Solutions

11IPUoiN pu uob

offering is avaflabe at wwwjackhenrybanking.com DVSON 01 ACK HENRY ASSOCIATES INC



Henry Assoaates rn 2000 Today

patfonrs credit wuons of afl asset

ornate busmess processes and manage

During the 10 years ince Symitar wa acquired it has more
We ye gained effloency throughout our ooe at ons cut our mamtenar

th do bl it cu omer base We now provide ent rpr so

cost and roVed out ew roducts for am be iN th mtar nct of

wide au oma on to mor han 700 redi unions in diq
oki osrrrs/

roxi
ly cei more vv 0th mark

our lo compe itor of he 16u credit unions hays Vi

that ex eed $1 billion of June 30 2010 Throughout Sym ta Ph ladelphu Federal Credit Uwon P1 ii ieipf Per ylvanu

26 year his ory it has maintained 98 percent customer retention

rate strong endorsemen of our prod uc and servcc
haven tasked for

dnytMir fro Symitar we havcr gotten vs re very

nd business prac ices pkased with the serv cc and the curer as weD as th product noji st

not an issue for us its
just there it just works it just does what we want it

todo

The core and complementary solutions provided by Symtar Lee Foge CEO

nable credit unions to implement integrated echnology Duke
University

Federal Credit Union Durham North Carolina

p1 tfo mstailored to support their unique operating environments

ad
evolviog sines rategies Symita provides With Symitar EASE we have gained security and system redundancy If

any branch or main office
gets

hit with hurricane our other branches are

Two highly scalable functionally distinct core systems unaffected Additionally because of shared branching members can continue

at have been selected to replace every major to have service from other branches that are online Outsourcing with Symitar

comp ti ye alternative market today
will definitely benefit our credit union going forward It will help us meet the

More han 50 complement ry solut ons that enhance needs of our irembers and expand our products and services Outsourcing

he Un tionality of our core ystems and enable credit Episys is an exceflent strategy to help credit unions grow

ion suppor heir dynam bu in ss ra tegies
Waync Harubin President and CEO

dress uniqye bu nes oppor ities and operatona
Coastline FC Jacksonville Florida

andexped te eed to rke with new highly

om etitive finan al produ tS
The payment processing and core systems are all integrated New account

lmhouse and outsourc delivery alternatives creation and cardholder issuance are automated as well We can handle all

lrinov tive business tools and ogram
service imhouse which gives us the opportunity to make sure members are

rovide open coon vity between our cor and serviced the way we want them to be Also almost our entirc staff can see credit

complemen ary solutions nd third par ducts
card

activity because its on the same syste ii as loan information That not only

lets us provide better service but also spreads out he workload for us
ableha dwa p1 to ms

odu tuon oven conve sion and implem ntacion
Joel Forbess Executive Vice President

pss that ha bn psed to convect dit unions
Kimberly Clark CU Memphis Tennessee

om vip ually dvery co pet tiv pj tfor an

Replacing expensive and outdated hardware with less expensive servers and

Th uppo tifrastr urereqbi dto serv our
reducing the total amount of hardware have delivered real benefits We dont

pm arrt pm et cn suppor
have to maintain separate hardware for eparate onvironmsntc of Episys and

qd ackbun Tity
we dont have to keep growing our data center As result we can run Episys

more cost effectively
The economies of scale have paid benefits ten4old

ov costs

Steve Mooney Vice President IS Operations

Tinker Federal Credit Union Oklahoma
City

Oklahoma

N0
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tn-House

Business

Intelligence

and Profitablility

Solutions

Back Office

Efficiency
Tools

Retail Delivery

Solutions

Document

Imaging

Solutions

Member

Business Services

-S

Lj

Management

and Security

Solutions

Internet
Banki\

Solutions

Electronic

Funds Transfer

Solutions

JUOP

Detaed information about Symitar and its product

and service offering abc at
cmfrOVUH vvyLusv

ri TM
JACK HENRY COMPANY



004 and began acqu ring companes

orgamzaton regardle of

rt hese specahzed products and servces

unions served by Jack Henry Banking and

of acqwred omparnes Select solutions are

so mdustry and iniernationaUy

fi rn 06 as our third pnrr ary brand to ancomp fo use

div qw ton ver butior asd ant

thvion ne

Through 19 trategic acquisitions and targeted sales and cross

Rezent experiences in which Gladiator has quukly alerted me to potential
sales initiatives ProfitStar olutionsare now supportng more than

ssues have verdi he ru valu PT Jr 1% Ar
alys or see

8800 ornestic and international fin ncal services organizatiors

includi 42 of the 50 largest domestic banks all of the top
Sean Williams Ii Officer

nks 24 ofthe Ia gestc edit unions and leading securities and Quantum National Bank Suwanee Georgia

in nce companies ProfltStarsclient roster iso includes diverse

usine set outside the financial industry including healthcare
Before the move to Matrix we had outdated technology avoided the Internet

nonprofit organizations the public sector utilities retailers
and had limited to no redundancy which restricted the bankS growth and

distribution manufacturing and pro essing
frustrated employees With Matrix by our side we have been able to change

tEat philosophy and embrace applications and technologies

CT AND CES andwehaveneverreqrettedthejump

Profi ta vide approximatey imaging payment Kalee Carpenter Senior VP and Controller

obesing fina eriormance nrormation securty the Bank of Western Oklahoma Elk icy Oklahoma

ri anagemen nd read delivery olutions that enable

ustomers to capi alize on pecifi revenue ar growth Consol dating reporting systems has long oeen critical challenge facing the

opor mites mi ate and ontrol financial and operational
banking industry Information silos still exis across different lines of business

isk and onea opera iiog cost
in banks today Using MicrosoftS platform provided through this partnership

PcofitStacs is uniquely able to quickly integrate these disparate siios and

These 65s cialized products and services can be implemented unlock value by arming decision makers with ir formation that will nhance

indivdually ose as omprehensive solo ion cit and leverage
profitability

and overall
operational efficion

Henry so late extensive p0 infras ructurc ard
Joe Pagano Managing Director

ervice hod to con is ently provide vtce levels th exceed

Banking and Capital Markets Worldwide financial Services Group Microsoft

ustomer exp cta Ions

Loan officers dont like change so there was the
potential for panic at first

Wecontquet Ms alplishstr te cpa tnershupswthl dependent
But Margin Maximizer is

very user-friendly Some of the other products we
tes Crggnization IS-C dod Value ded selle flAPs that

tried were quite complicated and required lot of training and unnecessaryhave thex tiseto elf elec Profi art lutionsan new markets
data input But with Margin Maximizer ot of the work is done for us

flF generet otirnmtracfl 1ort ket beset ird

Origination costs for example are worked in and we have the ability to drill

pa ty lqs inStiaiye re natu eJten cdii ri_f Profi ect
down and put our own costs into the model So after testing it and verifying the

sales rid _fo ales eta iv cc to an in ma
irtg mpoctdimt

data we jumped in and started
using

it

ornpon nt oft esakQ rnodriI dirget ng bus messes out id the

if oncial indu Gary Quisenberry Senior Vice President

Central
Valley Community Bank Eresno California

rH.-
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Detafled information about ProfitStars

and its product and service offering is avaiabe

at wwwprofitstarscom
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rowmg eectronic payments industry

Ii our fourth onmary brand with Vie

2001 and now serves more finandal

it han any ther prnvider th Hntd Statc

Pay highly onfigur ble eLectronic payment plat orm and
What woulo say to ft how financiai isO utior oncrnmg tc oft

urnkey onhne bib yment solutions are supporting mom man
syo shoulddoi erdaj tsth bes do mr wit do nebdi

1700 fin ins udon including approximat ly
40 pci en

th ions ommunity nks mo

orion ha off bill paymen ervi iPay online bill ii cm
it ic ho

lu ion help financial ins ions rae ret in and ow ie Spin IA aska Fedora rrodit Un or airbanks aska

ma profitable customers

Paving iPay make is tk be tat onhno bill pay scm on get any

better than having iPay

iPays bill pay solution in egra with any online banking platform
Coni Bills Marketing

and offe financial ins itu ions high degree of configurability
CourtyNatiorilhank Hllsdile Mi hgan

urnkey im ement ions and operatiors supcrioi end user

ustomer sarvic nd us r-friendly technology The majority of
The conversion team we had with iPay was excehent They walked you

ay fin no intftijtion ustomers also outsource their bill pay through step by step

cci omer upport Pays in-house call center

Amy Long Senior Operations Assistant

Peoples Bancorporation Easley South Carolina

iftays produ suite consists of consumer bill pay solution and

small business paymen ervices The consumer solution

unu wu ut uppu uo rny ny vt cnvv1y uu
ppo ele tronicbillpresentmentaccount to accoun transfers

very professional
rson person paymen expedited paymen and the ability

to make yments anytime from anywhe The small business Alon Sutton Manager

iite
de ignea rn er he unique needs obusinesses wth less Mutual Savings Credit Union Atlanta Georgia

th TI rnployees his und serv arkct The smal

irift old ion ovid sth abili to ansfe funds beweer It was just matter of converting the data installing
th prngremc and

aunt rn ke pay deposits gemer electronic invoices flipping the switch

receve paymen electronically and legate payment tasks to
Wes Carlisle IT Manager

empLeyes wth Oct permis ion ontrol The mail business
Merchants anu Farmers Bank Kosciusko Mississippi

suit provide financial itisti tions with an additional revenue

eam and the ppor uni to ore an in ceased share of the
iPay has proven to have one of the most outstandmg conversion teams

prfi bl small busin market
have ever had the pleasure to work withl

Romaine Russo Administrative Vice President

QNB Bank Oukertown Pennsylvania
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Detafled information about iPay and its service

IPayTechnologies
VNON SOC hS

SmaB Business

Online Bill Pay

QJ

Consumer Online

Bill Pay and

Bill Presentment

Remittance

Solutions

kkuu URJ avaucwc at vv Va vvJayLcLuOgeScOm
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MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The Companys common stock is quoted on the NASDAQ Global Select Market NASDAQ formerly known as

the NASDAQ National Market under the symbol JKHY The following table sets forth for the periods indicated

the high and low sales price per share of the common stock as reported by NASDAQ

Fiscal 2010 High Low

Fourth Quarter $26.50 $22.55

Third Quarter 24.88 21.01

Second Quarter 24.75 22.22

First Quarter 24.66 19.56

Fiscal 2009

Fourth Quarter

Third Quarter

Second Quarter

First Quarter

1g
$20.99

19.94

20.39

24.45

The Company established practice of paying quarterly dividends at the end of fiscal 1990 and has paid dividends

with respect to every quarter since that time Quarterly dividends per share paid on the common stock for the two

most recent fiscal years ended June 30 2010 and 2009 are as follows

Fiscal 2010 Dividend

Fourth Quarter $0.095

Third Quarter 0.095

Second Quarter 0.085

First Quarter 0.085

Fiscal 2009 Diiidend

The declaration and payment of any future dividends will continue to be at the discretion of our Board of Directors and

will depend upon among other factors our earnings capital requirements contractual restrictions and operating

and financial condition The Company does not currently foresee any changes in its dividend practices

Information regarding the Companys equity compensation plans is set forth under the caption Equity Compensation

Plan Information in the Companys definitive Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference

On August 20 2010 there were approximately 45000 holders of the Companys common stock On that same date

the last sale price of the common shares as reported on NASDAQ was $24.05 per share

Low

$16.95

14.29

14.76

19.02

Fourth Quarter $0.085

Third Quarter

Second Quarter

First Quarter

0.085

0.075

0.075

jackhenrycom 15



PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The following chart presents comparison for the five-year period ended June 30 2010 of the market performance

of the Companys common stock with the 500 Index and an index of peer companies selected by the

Company

$160

$140

$120

$100

$80

$60

$40

$20

$0

COMPARISON OF YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
Among Jack Henry Associates Inc the SP 500 Index

and Peer Group

6/10

Jack Henry Associates Inc fr SP 500 ---0-- -Peer Group

This comparison assumes $100 was invested on June 30 2005 and assumes reinvestments of dividends Total

returns are calculated according to market capitalization of peer group members at the beginning of each period

Peer companies selected are in the business of providing specialized computer software hardware and related

services to financial institutions and other businesses Companies in the peer group are Bottomline Technology

Inc Cerner Corp DST Systems Inc Euronet Worldwide Inc Fair Isaac Corp Fidelity National Financial Inc

Fiserv Inc Online Resources Corp 51 Corp SEI Investments Company Telecommunications Systems Inc and

Tyler Technologies Corp

-e

6/05 6/06 6/07 6/08 6/09

16 2010 annual report



Income Statement Data

Renue
Income from continuing operations

Diluted net income per share

continuing operations

Dividends declared per share

Balance Sheet Data

Working capital

Total assets

Long-term debt net of current

maturities

Stockholders equity

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Selected Financial Data

In Thousands Except Per Share Data

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

836586 745593 742926 666467 590877

117870 103102 105287 105644 90863

1.38 1.22 1.17 1.15 0.97

0.36 0.32 0.28 0.24 0.20

53883 15239 11418 19908 42918

1564146 $1050700 $1021044 999340 906067

272732 24 128 421

750371 626506 601451 598365 575212

Revenue includes license sales support and service revenues and hardware sales less returns and allowances

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS

OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the Selected Financial Data and the

consolidated financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this report

Overview

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW

We provide integrated computer systems for in-house and outsourced data processing to commercial banks credit

unions and other financial institutions We have developed and acquired banking and credit union application

software systems that we market together with compatible computer hardware to these financial institutions

We also perform data conversion and software implementation services for our systems and provide continuing

customer support services after the systems are implemented For our customers who prefer not to make an

up-front capital investment in software and hardware we provide our full range of products and services on an

outsourced basis through our eight data centers in six physical locations and 10 item-processing centers located

throughout the United States

detailed discussion of the major components of the results of operations follows All dollar amounts are in

thousands and discussions compare fiscal 2010 to fiscal 2009 and compare fiscal 2009 to fiscal 2008

We derive revenues from three primary sources

software licenses

support and service fees which include implementation services and

hardware sales which includes all non-software remarketed products

Over the last five fiscal years our revenues have grown from $590877 in fiscal 2006 to $836586 in fiscal 2010

Income from continuing operations has grown from $90863 in fiscal 2006 to $117870 in fiscal 2010 This growth

has resulted primarily from internal expansion supplemented by strategic acquisitions allowing us to develop and

acquire new products and services for approximately 11200 customers who utilize our software systems or services

as of June 30 2010

Since the start of fiscal 2008 we have completed acquisitions All of these acquisitions were accounted for using

the purchase method of accounting and our consolidated financial statements include the results of operations of

the acquired companies from their respective acquisition dates
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License revenue represents the sale and delivery of application software systems contracted with us by the

customer We license our proprietary software products under standard license agreements that typically provide

the customer with non-exclusive non-transferable right to use the software on single computer and for single

financial institution location

Support and services fees are generated from implementation services contracted with us by the customer ongoing

support services to assist the customer in operating the systems and to enhance and update the software and

from providing outsourced data processing services and Electronic Funds Transfer EFT support services

which includes ATM and debit card transaction processing online bill payment services remote deposit capture

and transaction processing services Outsourcing services are performed through our data and item processing

centers Revenues from outsourced item and data processing and EFT support services are primarily derived from

monthly usage or transaction fees typically under five-year service contracts with our customers

Cost of license fees represents the third party vendor costs associated with license fee revenue

Cost of services represents costs associated with conversion and implementation efforts ongoing support for

our in-house customers operation of our data and item processing centers providing services for our outsourced

customers EFT services and direct operation costs

We have entered into remarketing agreements with several hardware manufacturers under which we sell computer

hardware and related services to our customers Cost of hardware consists of the direct and related costs of

purchasing the equipment from the manufacturers and delivery to our customers

We have two business segments bank systems and services and credit union systems and services The respective

segments include all related license support and service and hardware sales along with the related cost of sales

Results of Operations

FISCAL 2010 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2009

In fiscal 2010 revenues increased 12% or $90993 compared to the prior year due primarily to the current year

acquisition of Goldleaf Financial Solutions Inc GFSI PEMCO Technology Services Inc PTSI and iPay

Technologies Holding Company LLC iPay During fiscal 2010 the Companys management engaged in various

cost-cutting efforts that when combined with the growth in revenue resulted in 14% increase in net income

The US financial crisis is primary concern at this time as it affects our customers and our industry The profits of

many financial institutions have decreased and this has resulted in some reduction of demand for new products and

services We remain cautiously optimistic however with increasing portions of our business coming from recurring

revenue increases in backlog and an encouraging sales pipeline in specific areas Our customers will continue to

face regulatory and operational challenges which our products and services address and in these times they have

an even greater need for some of our solutions that directly address institutional profitability and efficiency We
face these times with strong balance sheet and an unwavering commitment to superior customer service and

we believe that we are well positioned to address current opportunities as well as those which will arise when the

economic rebound strengthens Our cautious optimism has been expressed through our acquisitions of GFSI PTSI

and iPay during the year ended June 30 2010 These are the three largest acquisitions in our Companys history

and present us with opportunities to extend our customer base and produce returns for our stockholders
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REVENUE

License Revenue

Year Ended June 30 Change

2010 2009

License 52225 58434 -11%

Percentage of total revenue 6% 8%

License revenue represents the delivery and acceptance of application software systems contracted with us by the

customer We license our proprietary software products under standard license agreements that typically provide

the customer with non-exclusive non-transferable right to use the software on single computer and for single

financial institution location

The decrease in license revenue for the current year is due mostly to decreases in complementary product license

revenue compared to the prior year Overall license revenue from our core software products were up 16% from the

prioryear In addition our acquisition of GFSI in October added $5638 in license revenue during fiscal 2010 These

gains were more than offset by decreases in license revenue for most of our complementary software products

These decreases in complementary software product license revenue result from the recent economic downturn as

we have seen some of our customers postpone making non-essential capital investments in technology including

software In addition our customers are often electing to contract for our products via outsourced delivery rather

than traditional license agreement Our outsourced delivery does not require our customers to make large up-

front capital investment in license fees or hardware

Support and Service Revenue

Year Ended June 30 Change

2010 2009

Support and service 720504 614242 17%
Percentage of total revenue 86% 82%

Year Over Year Change Change %Change

In-House Support Other Services 17952 7%

EFT Support 67451 45%

Outsourcing Services 15223 11%

Implementation Services 5636 10%

Total Increase $106262

Support and service revenues are generated from implementation services including conversion installation

configuration and training annual support to assist the customer in operating their systems and to enhance and

update the software outsourced data processing services and EFT Support services

There was strong growth in all support and service revenue components in fiscal 2010 In-house support and other

services increased mostly as result of the acquisition of GFSI which added revenue of $15527 since acquisition

EFT support experienced the largest percentage growth Most of the revenue growth in EFT is attributable to the

acquisition of GFSI PTSI and iPay Combined the acquisitions added $55020 to this line during the current year

However organic revenue growth within EFT support continues to be strong with an increase of 8% over the prior

fiscal year

Outsourcing services for banks and credit unions continue to drive revenue growth as customers continue to choose

outsourcing for the delivery of our solutions We expect the trend towards outsourced product delivery to benefit

outsourcing services revenue for the foreseeable future

The increase in implementation services revenue is primarily related to the acquisition of GFSI which added $4452

in implementation revenue for the current year
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Hardware Revenue

Year Ended June 30

2010 2009

Change

Hardware

Percentage of total revenue

63857 72917

8% 10%

-12%

The Company has entered into remarketing agreements with several hardware manufacturers under which we sell

computer hardware hardware maintenance and related services to our customers Revenue related to hardware

sales is recognized when the hardware is shipped to our customers

Hardware revenue decreased mainly due to decrease in the number of hardware systems and components

delivered in the current year compared to year ago Hardware revenue has been generally commensurate with

the trends in license revenue however while hardware revenue has benefitted from the acquisition of GFSI it

has not benefitted to the same degree as license revenue GFSI added hardware revenue of $1 301 since its

acquisition

COST OF SALES AND GROSS PROFIT

Cost of license represents the cost of software from third party vendors through remarketing agreements These

costs are recognized when license revenue is recognized Cost of support and service represents costs associated

with conversion and implementation efforts ongoing support for our in-house customers operation of our data

and item centers providing services for our outsourced customers EFT processing services and direct operating

costs These costs are recognized as they are incurred Cost of hardware consists of the direct and related costs

of purchasing the equipment from the manufacturers and delivery to our customers These costs are recognized at

the same time as the related hardware revenue is recognized Ongoing operating costs to provide support to our

customers are recognized as they are incurred

Cost of Sales and Gross Profit

Cost of License

Percentage of total reenue

License Gross Profit

Gross Profit Margin

Cost of support and service

Percentage of total renue

Support and Service Gross Profit

Gross Profit Margin

Cost of hardware

Percentage of total revenue

Hardware Gross Profit

Gross Profit Margin

TOTAL COST OF SALES

Percentage of total reenue

TOTAL GROSS PROFIT

Gross Profit Margin

Year Ended June 30

2010 2009

5827 6885
1% 1%

46398 51549

89% 88%

438476 385837

52% 52%

282028 228405

39% 37%

47163 53472

6% 7%

16694 19445

26% 27%

491466 446194

59% 60%

345120 299399

41% 40%

The current year decrease in cost of license is generally commensurate with the related trends in license revenue

Cost of license depends greatly on third party reseller agreement software vendor costs During the current year

these costs have decreased as percentage of license revenue as complementary software sales that have

associated third party vendor costs have decreased

Change

-mo/n

-10%

14%

23%

-12%

-14%

10%

15%
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Cost of support and service increased for the year commensurate with the increase in support and services revenue

Combined the companies acquired during fiscal 2010 added $50480 to this line Support and services gross profit

margin has increased for the year due to cost control measures undertaken by the Company and as EFT support

services with higher margins than other components of Support and services revenue have become larger

percentage of that revenue line

Cost of hardware has fluctuated in line with hardware revenue for the current year with slightly leaner margins

resulting from shift in sales mix

OPERATING EXPENSES

Selling and Marketing

Year Ended June 30 Change

2010 2009

Selling and marketing 60875 54931 11%
Percentage of total reenue 7% 7%

Dedicated sales forces inside sales teams technical sales support teams and channel partners conduct our sales

efforts for our two market segments and are overseen by regional sales managers Our sales executives are

responsible for pursuing lead generation activities for new core customers Our account executives nurture long-

term relationships with our client base and cross sell our many complementary products and services

For the 2010 fiscal year selling and marketing expenses increased primarily due to current year acquisitions

which added $10272 to this line during the current year The acquisition-related increases were partially offset by

decreases in selling and marketing personnel costs throughout the rest of the Company which were the result of

cost-cutting measures undertaken by management

Research and Development

Year Ended June 30 Change

2010 2009

Research and development 50820 42901 18%
Percentage of total reenue 6% 6%

We devote significant effort and expense to develop new software service products and continually upgrade and

enhance our existing offerings Typically we upgrade our various core and complementary software applications

once per year We believe our research and development efforts are highly efficient because of the extensive

experience of our research and development staff and because our product development is highly customer-driven

Research and development expenses increased for the current year due primarily to current year acquisitions

which added $8126 in expense during fiscal 2010

General and Administrative

Year Ended June 30 Change

2010 2009

General and administratie 51172 43681 17%
Percentage of total renue 6% 6%

General and administrative costs include all expenses related to finance legal human resources plus all

administrative costs General and administrative expenses increased for the year due to current year acquisitions

including costs directly related to the acquisition transactions Combined the acquired companies added $7700

of general and administrative costs during fiscal 2010 including $4237 of one-time acquisition transaction costs

INTEREST INCOME EXPENSE

Interest income decreased 79% from $781 to $161 due primarily to lower interest rates on invested balances

Interest expense increased 19% from $1357 to $1618 due to primarily to borrowings made in the fourth quarter of

fiscal 2010 to consummate the acquisition of Pay
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PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes was $62926 or 34.8% of income before income taxes in fiscal 2010 compared with

$54208 or 34.5% of income before income taxes fiscal 2009 The increase was primarily due to the expiration

of the Research and Experimentation Credit RE Credit effective January 2010 as well as increases in the

rate at which deferred tax liabilities are expected to reverse in future years These increases were mostly offset

by additional benefits received through an extensive analysis of the Domestic Production Activities Deduction IRC
Section 199

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Income from continuing operations increased moving from $103102 or $1.22 per diluted share in fiscal 2009 to

$117870 or $1.38 per diluted share in fiscal 2010

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

There was no gain or loss from discontinued operations for fiscal 2010 or 2009

FISCAL 2009 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2008

In fiscal 2009 revenues remained fairly even compared to the prior year as growth in Support and services revenue

was offset by decreases in license and hardware revenue This continuing shift in sales mix resulted in slightly

leaner gross and operating margins As result revenue that was consistent with the prior year yielded income

from continuing operations that was down 2% in comparison to fiscal 2008

The US financial crisis is primary concern at this time as it threatens our customers and our industry The profits of

many financial institutions have decreased and this has resulted in some reduction of demand for new products and

services We remain cautiously optimistic however with increasing portions of our business coming from recurring

revenue increases in backlog and encouraging sales pipeline in specific areas Our customers will continue to

face regulatory and operational challenges which our products and services address and in these times have an

even greater need for some of our solutions that directly address institutional profitability and efficiency We face

these uncertain times with strong balance sheet and an unwavering commitment to superior customer service

and we believe that we are well positioned to address current opportunities as well as those which will arise when

the economic rebound occurs

REVENUE

License Revenue

Year Ended June 30 Change

2009 2008

License 58434 73553 -21%

Percentage of total reenue 8% 10%

License revenue represents the delivery and acceptance of application software systems contracted with us by the

customer We license our proprietary software products under standard license agreements that typically provide

the customer with non-exclusive non-transferable right to use the software on single computer and for single

financial institution location

As result of the current economic downturn we have seen some of our customers postpone making large capital

investments in technology including software In addition our customers are often electing to contract for our

products via an outsourced delivery rather than traditional license agreement Our outsourced delivery does

not require our customers to make large up-front capital investment in license fees or hardware During fiscal

2009 our core software products either had decrease in license revenue or they remained even compared to

the prior year In particular Episys our flagship core solution for credit unions experienced decrease Episys

revenue has decreased as we have seen decrease in the average size of contracts delivered during the year

Those contracts were smaller on average since they were made with smaller credit unions Our license revenues

for most of our complementary software solutions are also down compared to the prior year with the exception of

certain of our item and document imaging solutions particularly Synergy Enterprise Content Management which

has experienced 31% growth over the prior year
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Support and Service Revenue

Year Ended June 30 Change

2009 2008

Support and service 614242 580334 6%
Percentage of total reenue 82% 78%

Year Over Year Change Change Change

In-House Support Other Services 19692 8%

EFT Support 15699 12%

Outsourcing Services 4059 3%

Implementation Services 5542 -9%

Total Increase 33908

Support and service revenues are generated from implementation services including conversion installation

configuration and training annual support to assist the customer in operating their systems and to enhance and

update the software outsourced data processing services and EFT Support services

There was strong growth in most support and service revenue components in fiscal 2009 In-house support and

other services increased partially as result of license agreements for which the implementations were completed

during the latest twelve months In addition because annual maintenance fees are based on supported institutions

asset size in-house support revenues increase as our customers assets grow

EFT support including ATM and debit card transaction processing online bill payment services remote deposit

capture and transaction processing services experienced the largest percentage growth as we have seen strong

growth in our bill pay and enterprise payment solutions In addition we have seen continuing expansion of our

customer basis for EFT support as whole

Overall Outsourcing services revenue grew only slightly However our core data processing revenue increased

over 8% year-to-date compared to last year as our customers continue to choose outsourcing for the delivery of our

solutions These gains have been largely offset by decrease in de-conversion revenue and in item processing

revenue We expect the trend towards outsourced product delivery to benefit Outsourcing services revenue

however we also expect item-processing revenue to continue to decline as fewer paper checks are processed in

favor of check images and remote deposit capture

The decrease in implementation services revenue is related to fewer convert/merger implementations for our bank

customers due to the slowdown in bank merger and acquisition activity in the current market environment

Hardware Revenue

Year Ended June 30 Change

2009 2008

Hardware 72917 89039 -18%

Percentage of total revenue 10% 12%

The Company has entered into remarketing agreements with several hardware manufacturers under which we sell

computer hardware hardware maintenance and related services to our customers Revenue related to hardware

sales is recognized when the hardware is shipped to our customers

Hardware revenue decreased mainly due to decrease in the number of hardware systems and components
delivered in the current year compared to year ago Hardware revenue has been negatively impacted by the

decrease in the number of implementations of licensed core systems and the increase in outsourcing contracts

which typically do not include hardware Additionally during the prior fiscal year hardware revenue was increased

by increased IBM System upgrades which have not occurred at the same level in the current fiscal year
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COST OF SALES AND GROSS PROFIT

Cost of license represents the cost of software from third party vendors through remarketing agreements These costs

are recognized when license revenue is recognized Cost of support and service represents costs associated with

conversion and implementation efforts ongoing support for our in-house customers operation of our data and item

centers providing services for our outsourced customers EFT processing services and direct operating costs These

costs are recognized as they are incurred Cost of hardware consists of the direct and related costs of purchasing the

equipment from the manufacturers and delivery to our customers These costs are recognized at the same time as the

related hardware revenue is recognized Ongoing operating costs to provide support to our customers are recognized

as they are incurred

Cost of Sales and Gross Profit

Cost of License

Percentage of total reenue

License Gross Profit

Gross Profit Margin

Cost of support and service

Percentage of total reenue

Support and Service Gross Profit

Gross Profit Margin

Cost of hardware

Percentage of total re\.enue

Hardware Gross Profit

Gross Profit Margin

TOTAL COST OF SALES

Percentage of total reenue

TOTAL GROSS PROFIT

Gross Profit Margin

Year Ended June 30

2009 2008

6885 6698

1% 1%

51549 66855

88% 91%

385837 364140

52% 49%

228405 216194

37% 37%

53472 64862

7% 9%

19445 24177

27% 27%

446194 435700

60% 59%

299399 307226

40% 41%

Cost of license increased for the fiscal year due to greater third party reseller agreement software vendor costs These

costs have led to gross profit margin on license revenue being lower than the prior year We expect this impact of

third party software to continue to result in license gross profit margins that are lower than in prior years as third party

software becomes larger portion of our total license revenue

Cost of support and service increased for the year commensurate with an increase in support and service revenue

which led to gross profit margin consistent with that realized in the prior year

Cost of hardware decreased for the year in line with the decrease in hardware revenue Hardware gross profit margin

remained at 27% for both years

Change

3%

-23%

6%

6%

-18%

-20%

2%

-3%
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OPERATING EXPENSES

Selling and Marketing

Year Ended June 30 Change

2009 2008

Selling and marketing 54931 55916 -2%

Percentage of total revenue 7% 8%

Dedicated sales forces inside sales teams technical sales support teams and channel partners conduct our sales efforts

for our two market segments and are overseen by regional sales managers Our sales executives are responsible for

pursuing lead generation activities for new core customers Our account executives nurture long-term relationships with

our client base and cross sell our many complementary products and services

For the 2009 fiscal year the selling and marketing expenses decrease was due to lower marketing expenses including

lower product promotion and trade show expenses than were incurred in the prior year Overall Selling and marketing

expenses decreased slightly as percentage of total revenue in comparison to year ago Commission expense has

remained level compared to last year due to lower license and hardware revenues partially offset by growth in support

and service revenue

Research and Development

Year Ended June 30 Change

2009 2008

Research and deelopment 42901 43326 -1%

Percentage of total renue 6% 6%

We devote significant effort and expense to develop new software service products and continually upgrade and

enhance our existing offerings Typically we upgrade our various core and complementary software applications once

per year We believe our research and development efforts are highly efficient because of the extensive experience of

our research and development staff and because our product development is highly customer-driven

Research and development expenses decreased slightly for fiscal year 2009 primarily due to cost control measures

undertaken by the Company These measures included reduction in the use of consultants and independent

contractors compared to last year As result of these efforts Research and development expenses have remained

level at 6% of total revenue

General and Administrative

Year Ended June 30 Change

2009 2008

General and administrathe 43681 43775 -0%

Percentage of total reenue 6% 6%

General and administrative costs include all expenses related to finance legal human resources plus all administrative

costs General and administrative expense have remained level for the current year compared to prior year as cost

control measures have slowed the growth in personnel costs and reduced travel and other operating expenses General

and administrative expenses have remained consistent 6% of total revenue for both years

INTEREST INCOME EXPENSE

Interest income decreased 64% from $2145 to $781 due primarily to lower average invested balances coupled with

lower interest rates on invested balances Interest expense decreased 30% from $1928 to $1357 due to lower average

interest rates on outstanding borrowings on the revolving bank credit facilities

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes was $54208 or 34.5% of income before income taxes in fiscal 2009 compared
with $59139 or 36.0% of income before income taxes fiscal 2008 The decrease was primarily due to the

renewal of the Research and Experimentation Credit RE Credit during fiscal year 2009 retroactive to

January 2008 Renewal of this credit had significant tax benefit in fiscal year 2009 since retroactive renewal

required the recording of an additional six months of credit during fiscal year 2009 related to fiscal year 2008
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INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Income from continuing operations decreased sHghtly moving from $105287 or $1.17 per diluted share in fiscal

2008 to $103102 or $1.22 per diluted share in fiscal 2009

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

There was no gain or loss from discontinued operations for fiscal 2009 Loss on discontinued operations net of

taxes was $1065 for fiscal 2008 The loss included loss on the sale of Banc Insurance Services Inc and Banc

Insurance Agency Inc of $2718 and $1457 loss on the operations of the two companies The income tax

benefit on the loss amount was $3110

Business Segment Discussion

Bank Systems and Services

2010 Change 2009 Change 2008

Renue $672282 9% $617711 1% $616390

Gross Profit $283100 14% $247812 -3% $255870

Gross Profit Margin 42% 40% 42%

In fiscal 2010 revenue increased 9% overall in the bank systems and services business segment compared to the

prior year Most of the increase is due to the acquisition of GFSI which added $44794 of revenue in the current

year In addition EFT support experienced organic revenue growth of nearly 10% over the prior year and Data

Center Maintenance had organic growth of 12% within the bank systems and services business segment Gross

profit margin increased from the prior year primarily due to cost control measures particularly related to personnel

costs undertaken by management during fiscal 2010

In fiscal 2009 revenue remained essentially even in the bank systems and services business segment compared

to the prior year Support and service revenue increased for most lines particularly EFT support which experienced

9% revenue growth and in-house support which experienced 8% revenue growth The growth in these components

was offset by 14% decrease in license revenue and 15% decrease in hardware revenue Gross profit margin

decreased as the mix of revenue shifted away from license revenue which carries the largest margins toward

support and service revenue Hardware profit margins remained even compared to fiscal 2008

Credit Union Systems and Services

2010 Change 2009 Change 2008

Revenue $164304 28% $127882 1% $126536

Gross Profit $62020 20% $51587 --1% $51356

Gross Profit Margin 38% 40% 41%

In fiscal 2010 revenues in the credit union systems and services business segment increased 28% from fiscal

2009 Support and service revenue which is the largest component of total revenues for the credit union segment

experienced strong growth in most revenue components In particular EFT Support experienced 163% revenue

growth over the prior year due primarily to the acquisition of PTSI which added revenue of $33839 to current year

revenue Gross profit margins have decreased from the prior year as license revenue which carries the largest

margins have decreased as percentage of total revenue

In fiscal 2009 revenues in the credit union systems and services business segment increased 1% from fiscal

2008 Support and service revenue which is the largest component of total revenues for the credit union segment

experienced strong growth in all revenue components and 18% growth overall In particular EFT Support

experienced 32% revenue growth over the prior year The growth in Support and service revenue was offset by

decreases in both license and hardware revenue Gross profit in this business segment remained even in fiscal

2009 compared to fiscal 2008
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

We have historically generated positive cash flow from operations and have generally used funds generated from

operations and short-term borrowings on our revolving credit facility to meet capital requirements We expect this

trend to continue in the future

The Companys cash and cash equivalents increased to $125518 at June 30 2010 from $118251 at June 30
2009

The following table summarizes net cash from operating activities in the statement of cash flows

Year ended June 30
2010 2009 2008

Net income $117870 103102 104222
Non-cash expenses 92317 74397 70420

Change in recehbles 1539 21214 2913
Change in deferred reenue 10775 21943 5100

Change in other assets and liabilities 725 14068 4172

Net cash from operating activities $218698 206588 181001

Cash provided by operations increased $12110 to $218698 for the fiscal year ended June 30 2010 as compared to

$206588 for the fiscal year ended June 30 2009 This increase is primarily attributable to increase in net income

Cash used in investing activities for the fiscal year ended June 2010 was $505715 and includes net cash outlay

for acquisitions of $426652 capital expenditures of $54509 and capitalized software development of $25586

During fiscal 2009 cash used in investing activities was $59227 and included contingent consideration paid on prior

years acquisitions of $3027 Capital expenditures for fiscal 2009 were $31562 and cash used in the development

of software was $24684

Net cash from financing activities for the current fiscal year was $294284 and includes $303160 net borrowing on

our credit facilities proceeds of $28522 from the exercise of stock options and the sale of common stock through

the employee stock purchase plan and $661 excess tax benefits from stock option exercises Cash from financing

activities was partially offset by the payment of dividends of $30461 and debt acquisition costs of $7598 During

fiscal 2009 net cash used in financing activities for the current fiscal year was $94675 and includes the repurchase

of 3106 shares of our common stock for $58405 the payment of dividends of $26903 and $13489 net repayment

on our revolving credit facilities Cash used in financing activities was partially offset by proceeds of $3773 from

the exercise of stock options and the sale of common stock through the employee stock purchase plan and $349

excess tax benefits from stock option exercises

At June 30 2010 the Company had negative working capita of $53883 however the largest component of

current liabilities was deferred revenue of $264219 which primarily relates to our annual in-house maintenance

agreements The cash outlay necessary to provide the services related to these deferred revenues is significantly

less than this recorded balance In addition we continue to have access to unused lines of credit in excess of

$40000 and continue to generate substantial cash inflows from operations Therefore we do not anticipate any

liquidity problems arising from this condition

US financial markets and many of the largest US financial institutions have been shaken by negative developments

over the last two years in the mortgage markets and the general economy While the effects of these events

continue to impact our customers we have not experienced any significant issues with our current collection efforts

and we believe that any future impact to our liquidity would be minimized by our access to available lines of credit

The Board of Directors has authorized the Company to repurchase shares of its common stock Under this

authorization the Company may finance its share repurchases with available cash reserves of short-term borrowings

on its existing credit facility The share repurchase program does not include specific price targets or timetables and

may be suspended at any time At June 30 2010 there were 14407 shares in treasury stock and the Company
had the remaining authority to repurchase up to 5584 additional shares The total cost of treasury shares at June

30 2010 is $309585

On August 23 2010 the Companys Board of Directors declared cash dividend of $0.095 per share on its common
stock payable on September 22 2010 to stockholders of record on September 2010 Current funds from

operations are adequate for this purpose The Board has indicated that it plans to continue paying dividends as

long as the Companys financial picture continues to be favorable
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The Company renewed an unsecured bank credit line on April 29 2010 which provides for funding of up to $5000

and bears interest at the prime rate less 1% 2.25% at June 30 2010 The credit line was renewed through April

29 2012 At June 30 2010 $762 was outstanding

The Company renewed bank credit line on March 2010 which provides for funding of up to $8000 and bears

interest at the Federal Reserve Boards prime rate 3.25% at June 30 2010 The credit line expires March 2011

and is secured by $1000 of investments At June 30 2010 no amount was outstanding

The Company has entered into bank credit facility agreement that includes revolving loan term loan and

bullet term loan The revolving loan allows short-term borrowings of up to $150000 which may be increased by the

Company at any time until maturity to $250000 The revolving loan terminates June 2015 At June 30 2010 the

outstanding revolving loan balance was $120000 The term loan has an original principal balance of $150000 with

quarterly principal payments of $5625 beginning on September 30 2011 and the remaining balance due June

2015 The bullet term loan had an original principal balance of $100000 The full balance which would have been

due on December 2010 was paid in full on July 2010 as set forth in Note 15 to the Consolidated Financial

Statements see Item Each of the loans bear interest at variable rate equal to rate based on LIBOR 01b
an alternate base rate the greater of the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.5% the Prime Rate or LIBOR plus

1.0% plus an applicable percentage in each case determined by the Companys leverage ratio The outstanding

balances bear interest at weighted average rate of 2.99% The loans are secured by pledges of capital stock of

certain subsidiaries of the Company The loans are also guaranteed by certain subsidiaries of the Company The

credit facility is subject to various financial covenants that require the Company to maintain certain financial ratios

as defined in the agreement As of June 30 2010 the Company was in compliance with all such covenants

The Company has entered into various capital lease obligations for the use of certain computer equipment Included

in property and equipment are related assets of $8872 At June 30 2010 $5689 was outstanding of which $4380

will be maturing in the next twelve months

Contractual Obligations and Other Commitments

At June 30 2010 the Companys total off balance sheet contractual obligations were $36935 This balance consists

of $27228 of long-term operating leases for various facilities and equipment which expire from 2011 to 2017 and

the remaining $9707 is for purchase commitments related to property and equipment particularly for contractual

obligations related to the on-going construction of new facilities The table excludes $7548 of liabilities for uncertain

tax positions as we are unable to reasonably estimate the ultimate amount or timing of settlement

Contractual obligations by Less than More than

period as of June 30 2010 year 1-3 years 3-5 years years TOTAL

Operating lease obligations 8765 9422 5851 3190 27228

Capital lease obligations 4380 1309 5689

Notes payable including 102493 46210 225213 373916

accrued interest

Purchase obligations 9707 9707

Total $125345 $56941 $231064 $3190 $416540

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2007 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued Statement on Financial Accounting

Standards SFAS No 141R Business Combinations SFAS 141R which replaces SFAS No 141 and

has since been incorporated into the Accounting Standards Codification ASC as ASC 805-10 ASC 805-10

establishes principles and requirements for how an acquirer recognizes and measures in its financial statements

the identifiable assets acquired the liabilities assumed any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity and the

goodwill acquired The Statement also establishes disclosure requirements which will enable users of the financial

statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination Relative to SFAS 141R the

FASB issued FSP 141R-i on April 2009 which is now incorporated in ASC 805-20 ASC 805-20 eliminates

the requirement under FAS 141R to record assets and liabilities at the acquisition date for noncontractual

contingencies at fair value where it is deemed more-likely-than-not that an asset or liability would result Under

ASC 805-20 such assets and liabilities would only need to be recorded where the fair value can be determined

during the measurement period or where it is probable that an asset or liability exists at the acquisition date and

the amount of fair value can be reasonably determined ASC 805-10 was effective for the Company on July

2009 The adoption of ASC 805-10 did not have material impact on the Companys financial statements
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In April 2008 the FASB issued FSP FAS 142-3 Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets which is

now incorporated into ASC 350-30 This position amends ASC 350 regarding the factors that should be considered

in developing the useful lives for intangible assets with renewal or extension provisions ASC 350-30 requires an

entity to consider its own historical experience in renewing or extending similar arrangements regardless of whether

those arrangements have explicit renewal or extension provisions when determining the useful life of an intangible

asset In the absence of such experience an entity shall consider the assumptions that market participants would

use about renewal or extension adjusted for entity-specific factors ASC 350-30 also requires an entity to disclose

information regarding the extent to which the expected future cash flows associated with an intangible asset are

affected by the entitys intent and/or ability to renew or extend the agreement ASC 350-30 is effective for qualifying

intangible assets acquired by the Company on or after July 2009 The application of FSPI42-3 did not have

material impact on the Companys financial statements upon adoption

In June 2009 the FASB issued SFAS No 168 The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and the Hierarchy of

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles replacement of FASB Statement No 162 which is now incorporated

as ASC 105-10 and establishes the FASB Accounting Standards Codification as the source of authoritative

accounting principles recognized by the FASB to be applied in the preparation of financial statements in conformity

with generally accepted accounting principles GAAP ASC 105-10 explicitly recognizes rules and interpretive

releases of the SEC under federal securities laws as authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants ASC 105-10 was

effective for the Company as of the beginning of fiscal 2010 but it did not have material impact on the Companys
financial statements

Critical Accounting Policies

We prepare our consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States U.S GAAP The significant accounting policies are discussed in Note to the consolidated

financial statements The preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with U.S GAAP requires

us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets liabilities revenue and expenses

as well as disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities We base our estimates and judgments upon historical

experience and other factors believed to be reasonable under the circumstances Changes in estimates or

assumptions could result in material adjustment to the consolidated financial statements

We have identified several critical accounting estimates An accounting estimate is considered critical if both

the nature of the estimates or assumptions is material due to the levels of subjectivity and judgment involved

and the impact of changes in the estimates and assumptions would have material effect on the consolidated

financial statements

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and with guidance provided

within Staff Accounting Bulletins issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission The application of these

pronouncements requires judgment including whether software arrangement includes multiple elements whether

any elements are essential to the functionality of any other elements and whether vendor-specific objective evidence

V5QE of fair value exists for those elements Customers receive certain elements of our products over time

Changes to the elements in software arrangement or in our ability to identify VSOE for those elements could

materially impact the amount of earned and unearned revenue reflected in the financial statements

License Fee Revenue For software license agreements that do not require significant modification or customization

of the software the Company recognizes software license revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement

exists delivery of the product has occurred the license fee is fixed and determinable and collection is probable

The Companys software license agreements generally include multiple products and services or elements None

of these elements alone are deemed to be essential to the functionality of the other elements Generally accepted

accounting principles require revenue earned on software arrangements involving multiple elements to be allocated

to each element based on VSOE of fair value Fair value is determined for license fees based upon the price

charged when sold separately When we determine that VSOE does not exist for one or more of the delivered

elements of software arrangement but does exist for all of the undelivered elements revenue is recognized the

residual method allowed by current accounting pronouncements Under the residual method residual amount of

the total arrangement fee is recognized as revenue for the delivered elements after the established fair value of all

undelivered elements has been deducted
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Support and Service Fee Revenue Implementation services are generally for installation implementation and

configuration of our systems and for training of our customers employees These services are not considered

essential to the functionality of the related software VSOE of fair value is established by pricing used when these

services are sold separately Generally revenue is recognized when services are completed On certain larger

implementations revenue is recognized based on milestones during the implementation Milestones are triggered

by tasks completed or based on direct labor hours

Maintenance support revenue is recognized pro-rata over the contract period typically one year VSOE of fair value

is determined based on contract renewal rates

Outsourced data processing services and ATM debit card and other transaction processing services revenues are

recognized in the month the transactions were processed or the services were rendered

Hardware Revenue Hardware revenue is recognized upon delivery to the customer when title and risk of loss are

transferred In most cases we do not stock in inventory the hardware products we sell but arrange for third-party

suppliers to drop-ship the products to our customers on our behalf Some of our hardware revenues are derived

under arrangements as defined within U.S GAAP To the extent hardware revenue is part of such an arrangement

and is not deemed essential to the functionality of any of the other elements to the arrangement it is recognized

based on VSOE of fair value at the time of delivery The Company also remarkets maintenance contracts on

hardware to our customers Hardware maintenance revenue is recognized ratably over the agreement period

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

The calculation of depreciation and amortization expense is based on the estimated economic lives of the underlying

property plant and equipment and intangible assets which have been examined for their useful life and determined

that no impairment exists We believe it is unlikely that any significant changes to the useful lives of our tangible and

intangible assets will occur in the near term but rapid changes in technology or changes in market conditions could

result in revisions to such estimates that could materially affect the carrying value of these assets and the Companys

future consolidated operating results All long lived assets are tested for valuation and potential impairment on

scheduled annual basis

Capitalization of software development costs

We capitalize certain costs incurred to develop commercial software products and to develop or purchase internal-

use software Significant estimates and assumptions include determining the appropriate period over which to

amortize the capitalized costs based on the estimated useful lives estimating the marketability of the commercial

software products and related future revenues and assessing the unamortized cost balances for impairment For

commercial software products determining the appropriate amortization period is based on estimates of future

revenues from sales of the products We consider various factors to project marketability and future revenues

including an assessment of alternative solutions or products current and historical demand for the product and

anticipated changes in technology that may make the product obsolete significant change in an estimate related

to one or more software products could result in material change to our results of operations

Estimates used to determine current and deferred income taxes

We make certain estimates and judgments in determining income tax expense for financial statement purposes

These estimates and judgments occur in the calculation of certain tax assets and liabilities which arise from

differences in the timing of recognition of revenue and expense for tax and financial statement purposes We
also must determine the likelihood of recoverability of deferred tax assets and adjust any valuation allowances

accordingly Considerations include the period of expiration of the tax asset planned use of the tax asset and

historical and projected taxable income as well as tax liabilities for the tax jurisdiction to which the tax asset relates

Valuation allowances are evaluated periodically and will be subject to change in each future reporting period as

result of changes in one or more of these factors Also liabilities for uncertain tax positions require significant

judgment in determining what constitutes an individual tax position as well as assessing the outcome of each tax

position Changes in judgment as to recognition or measurement of tax positions can materially affect the estimate

of the effective tax rate and consequently affect our financial results

Assumptions related to purchase accounting and goodwill

We account for our acquisitions using the purchase method of accounting This method requires estimates to

determine the fair values of assets and liabilities acquired including judgments to determine any acquired intangible

assets such as customer-related intangibles as well as assessments of the fair value of existing assets such as

property and equipment Liabilities acquired can include balances for litigation and other contingency reserves

established prior to or at the time of acquisition and require judgment in ascertaining reasonable value Third party

valuation firms may be used to assist in the appraisal of certain assets and liabilities but even those determinations
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would be based on significant estimates provided by us such as forecasted revenues or profits on contract-

related intangibles Numerous factors are typically considered in the purchase accounting assessments which

are conducted by Company professionals from legal finance human resources information systems program

management and other disciplines Changes in assumptions and estimates of the acquired assets and liabilities

would result in changes to the fair values resulting in an offsetting change to the goodwill balance associated with

the business acquired

As goodwill is not amortized goodwill balances are regularly assessed for potential impairment Such assessments

require an analysis of future cash flow projections as well as determination of an appropriate discount rate to

calculate present values Cash flow projections are based on management-approved estimates which involve the

input of numerous Company professionals from finance operations and program management Key factors used

in estimating future cash flows include assessments of labor and other direct costs on existing contracts estimates

of overhead costs and other indirect costs and assessments of new business prospects and projected win rates

Significant changes in the estimates and assumptions used in purchase accounting and goodwill impairment testing

can have material effect on the consolidated financial statements

Forward Looking Statements

Except for the historical information contained herein the matters discussed in the Managements Discussion and

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and other portions of this report contain forward-looking

statements within the meaning of federal securities laws Actual results are subject to risks and uncertainties

including both those specific to the Company and those specific to the industry which could cause results to differ

materially from those contemplated The risks and uncertainties include but are not limited to the matters detailed

in Risk Factors in Item 1A of the Companys Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission

Undue reliance should not be placed on the forward-looking statements The Company does not undertake any

obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements

Potential risks and uncertainties which could adversely affect the Company include the financial health of the

financial services industry our ability to continue or effectively manage growth adapting our products and services

to changes in technology changes in our strategic relationships price competition loss of key employees

consolidation in the banking or credit union industry increased government regulation network or internet security

problems operational problems in our outsourcing facilities and others listed in Risk Factors at Item 1A

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market risk refers to the risk that change in the level of one or more market prices interest rates indices

volatilities correlations or other market factors such as liquidity will result in losses for certain financial instrument

or group of financial instruments We are currently exposed to credit risk on credit extended to customers and

interest risk on outstanding debt We do not currently use any derivative financial instruments We actively monitor

these risks through variety of controlled procedures involving senior management

Based on the controls in place and the credit worthiness of the customer base we believe the credit risk associated

with the extension of credit to our customers will not have material adverse effect on our consolidated financial

position or results of operations

Based on our outstanding debt with variable interest rates as of June 30 2010 1% increase in our borrowing rate

would increase annual interest expense in fiscal 2011 by less than $3000
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

Jack Henry Associates Inc

Monett Missouri

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Jack Henry Associates Inc and subsidiaries

the Company as of June 30 2010 and 2009 and the related consolidated statements of income stockholders

equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30 2010 These financial statements

are the responsibility of the Companys management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing

the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall

financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion such consolidated financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position

of Jack Henry Associates Inc and subsidiaries at June 30 2010 and 2009 and the results of their operations

and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30 2010 in conformity with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America

We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of June 30 2010 based on the criteria

established in Internal ControlIntegrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the

Treadway Commission and our report dated August 27 2010 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Companys
internal control over financial reporting

DELOITTE TOUCHE LLP

St Louis Missouri

August 27 2010
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MANAGEMENTS ANNUAL REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL

REPORTING

The management of Jack Henry Associates Inc is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal

control over financial reporting The Companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the Companys
consolidated financial statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America

The Companys internal control over financial reporting includes policies and procedures pertaining to the

maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect transactions and dispositions of

assets provide reasonable assurance transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated

financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
and receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and

the directors of the Company and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the Companys assets that could have material effect on the

Companys consolidated financial statements All internal controls no matter how well designed have inherent

limitations Therefore even where internal control over financial reporting is determined to be effective it can

provide only reasonable assurance Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to

the risk controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate

As of the end of the Companys 2010 fiscal year management conducted an assessment of the effectiveness of

the Companys internal control over financial reporting based on the framework established in Internal Control

Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO
Based on this assessment management has determined the Companys internal control over financial reporting as

of June 30 2010 was effective

Managements annual report on internal control over financial reporting excluded iPay Technologies Holding

Company LLC acquired on June 2010 This acquisition is wholly-owned subsidiary with total assets

representing 21% of consolidated total assets and both revenue and net income representing less than 1% of

consolidated revenue and net income respectively as of and for the year ended June 30 2010 If adequately

disclosed companies are allowed to exclude acquisitions made near the fiscal year end from their assessment of

internal control over financial reporting while integrating the acquired company under guidelines established by the

US Securities and Exchange Commission

The Companys internal control over financial reporting as of June 30 2010 has been audited by the Companys

independent registered public accounting firm as stated in their report appearing on the next page
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

Jack Henry Associates Inc

Monett Missouri

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Jack Henry Associates Inc and subsidiaries the

Company as of June 30 2010 based on criteria established in Internal ControlIntegrated Framework issued by the

Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission As described in Managements Annual Report

on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting management excluded from its assessment the internal control over

financial reporting at iPay Technologies Holding Company LLC which was acquired on June 2010 and whose financial

statements constitute 21% of consolidated total assets and both revenue and net income constitute less than 1% of

consolidated revenues and net income respectively as of and for the year ended June 30 2010 Accordingly our audit

did not include the internal control over financial reporting at iPay Technologies Holding Company LLC The Companys

management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the

effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Managements Annual Report on

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companys internal control

over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audit included obtaining an

understanding of internal control over financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk and performing such

other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audit provides reasonable

basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed by or under the supervision of the companys

principal executive and principal financial officers or persons performing similar functions and effected by the companys

board of directors management and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary

to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and

directors of the company and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition use or disposition of the companys assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting including the possibility of collusion or

improper management override of controls material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected

on timely basis Also projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to

future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that

the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion the Company maintained in all material respects effective internal control over financial reporting as of

June 30 2010 based on the criteria established in Internal ControlIntegrated Framework issued by the Committee on

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

States the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30 2010 of the Company and our report

dated August 27 2010 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements

DELOITTE TOUCHE LLP

St Louis Missouri

August 27 2010
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JACK HENRY ASSOCIATES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

In Thousands Except Per Share Data

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30
2010 20 2O8

REVENUE
License 52225 58434 73553
Support and service 720504 614242 580334
Hardware 63857 72917 89039

Total 836586 745593 742926

COST OF SALES

Cost of license 5827 6885 6698
Cost of support and service 438476 385837 364140
Costof hardware 47163 53472 64862

Total 491466 446194 435700

GROSS PROFIT 345120 299399 307226

OPERATING EXPENSES

Selling and marketing 60875 54931 55916
Research and development 50820 42901 43326
General and administrative 51172 43681 43775

Total 162867 141513 143017

OPERATING INCOME 182253 157886 164209

INTEREST INCOME EXPENSE
Interest income 161 781 2145
Interest expense 1618 1357 1928

Total 1457 576 217

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

BEFORE INCOME TAXES 180796 157310 164426

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 62926 54208 59139

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 117870 103102 105287

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS Note 12

Loss from operations of discontinued

component including loss on disposal of

$2718 in 2008 4175
Income tax benefit 3110
Loss on discontinued operations 1065

NET INCOME 117870 103102 104222

Continuing operations 1.38 1.22 1.17

Discontinued operations 0.01
Diluted net income per share 1.38 1.22 1.16

Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 85381 84830 89702

Continuing operations 1.39 1.23 1.19

Discontinued operations 0.01
Basic net income pershare 1.39 1.23 1.18

Basic weighted average shares outstanding 84558 84118 88270

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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JACK HENRY ASSOCIATES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

In Thousands Except Share and Per Share Data

JUNE 30
21

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 125518 118251

Investments at amortized cost 1000 1000
Receivables 208450 192733

Income tax receivable 6940 2692
Prepaid expenses and other 31762 24371

Prepaid cost of product 19432 19717
Deferred income taxes 882

Total current assets 393102 359646

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT net 274670 237778

OTHER ASSETS

Prepaid cost of product 11093 6793
Computer software net of amortization 115647 82679
Other non-current assets 25385 11955
Customer relationships net of amortization 196328 55450
Trade names 10815 3999
Goodwill 537106 292400

Total other assets 896374 453276

Total assets 1564146 1050700

LIABILITES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 13500 8206
Accrued expenses 46187 34018
Deferred income taxes 13265
Accrued income taxes 3851 1165
Note payable and current maturities of long term debt 105963 63461

Deferred revenues 264219 237557

Total current liabilities 446985 344407

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Deferred revenues 11398 7981
Deferred income taxes 74589 65066
Long-term debt net of current maturities 272732
Other long-term liabilities 8070 6740

Total long term liabilities 366789 79787

Total liabilities 813774 424194

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Preferred stock $1 par value 500000 shares authorized none issued

Common stock $0.01 par value 250000000 shares authorized

Shares issued at 06/30/10 were 99808367
Shares issued at 06/30/09 were 98020796 998 980

Additional paid-in capital 334817 298378
Retained earnings 724142 636733
Less treasury stock at cost

14406635 shares at 06/30/10 and at 06/30/09 309585 309585

Total stockholders equity 750372 626506

Total liabilities and stockholders equity 1564146 1050700

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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JACK HENRY ASSOCIATES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SToCKHOLDERS EQUITY

In Thousands Except Share and Per Share Data

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30

2Qi 2O 2O
PREFERRED SHARES

COMMON SHARES

Shares beginning of year 98020796 97702098 96203030

Shares issued for equity-based payment arrangements 1689457 196727 1443071

Shares issued for Employee Stock Purchase Plan 98114 121971 55997

Shares end of year 99808367 98020796 97702098

COMMON STOCK PAR VALUE $0.01 PER SHARE

Balance beginning of year
980 977 962

Shares issued for equity-based payment arrangements 17 14

Shares issued for Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Balance end of year
998 980 977

ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL

Balance beginning of year 298378 291120 262742

Shares issued upon exercise of stock options 26569 1882 19151

Shares issued for Employee Stock Purchase Plan 1953 1888 1228

Tax benefits from share-based compensation 4666 1216 6555

Stock-based compensation expense 3251 2272 1444

Balance end of year 334817 298378 291120

RETAINED EARNINGS

Balance beginning of year 636733 560534 484845

Net income 117870 103102 104222

FASB Interpretation No 48 transition amount 3850
Dividends 2010-$0.36 per share

2009- $0.32 per share 2008-$0.28 per share 30461 26903 24683

Balance end of year 724142 636733 560534

TREASURY STOCK
Balance beginning of year 309585 251180 150184

Purchase of treasury shares 58405 100996

Balance end of year 309585 309585 251180

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 750372 626506 601451

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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JACK HENRY ASSOCIATES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

In Thousands

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30
2010 208

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income 117870 103102 104222

Adjustments to reconcile net income from operations

to cash from operating activities

Depreciation 36589 38859 40195
Amortization 34919 25288 21811

Deferred income taxes 16694 7047 5320

Expense for stock-based compensation 3251 2272 1444

Loss on assets including 6/30/08 loss on discontinued

operations 866 938 1683

Other net 33

Changes in operating assets and liabilities net of acquisitions

Receivables 1539 21214 2913
Prepaid expenses prepaid cost of product and other 6458 1969 9670
Accounts payable 630 1260 4951
Accrued expenses 741 2430 541

Income taxes 4362 14867 1088
Deferred revenues 10775 21943 5100

Net cash from operating activities 218698 206588 181001

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Payment for acquisitions net of cash acquired 426653 3027 49324
Capital expenditures 54509 31562 31105
Purchase of investments 3999 2996 1975
Proceeds from sale of assets 1032 42 2098
Proceeds from investments 4000 3000 2000

Computer software developed 25586 24684 23736
Other net 106

Net cash from investing activities 505715 59227 102148

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance of common stock upon

exercise of stock options 31204 2720 19165

Minimum tax withholding payments related to option exercises 4635 836
Proceeds from sale of common stock net 1953 1889 1229

Borrowings on credit facilities 448647 76692 145097

Repayments on credit facilities 145487 90181 145526
Debt acquisition costs 7598
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation 661 349 3809
Purchase of treasury stock 58405 100996
Dividends paid 30461 26903 24683

Net cash from financing activities 294284 94675 101905

NET INCREASE DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 7267 52686 23052

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BEGINNING OF YEAR 118251 65565 88617

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS END OF YEAR 125518 118251 65565

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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JACK HENRY ASSOCIATESINC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
In Thousands Except Per Share Amounts

NOTE NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

Descriptions of the Company

Jack Henry Associates Inc and Subsidiaries JHA or the Company is leading provider of integrated computer

systems and services that has developed and acquired number of banking and credit union software systems The

Companys revenues are predominately earned by marketing those systems to financial institutions nationwide together

with computer equipment hardware and by providing the conversion and software implementation services for financial

institutions to utilize JHA software systems and by providing other related services JHA provides continuing support

and services to customers using in-house or outsourced systems

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of JHA and all of its subsidiaries which are wholly-owned

and all significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and

liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported

amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates

Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenue from the following sources license fees support and service fees and hardware sales

There are no rights of return condition of acceptance or price protection in the Companys sales contracts

License Fee Revenue For software license agreements that do not require significant modification or customization

of the software the Company recognizes software license revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement

exists delivery of the product has occurred the license fee is fixed and determinable and collection is probable The

Companys software license agreements generally include multiple products and services or elements None of these

elements are deemed to be essential to the functionality of the other elements U.S GAAP generally require revenue

earned on software arrangements involving multiple elements to be allocated to each element based on vendor-specific

objective evidence VSOE of fair value Fair value is determined for license fees based upon the price charged when

sold separately or if the product is not yet sold separately the price determined by management with relevant authority

In the event that we determine that VSOE does not exist for one or more of the delivered elements of software

arrangement but does exist for all of the undelivered elements revenue is recognized using the residual method

Under the residual method residual amount of the total arrangement fee is recognized as revenue for the delivered

elements after the established fair value of all undelivered elements has been deducted

Arrangements with customers that include significant customization modification or production of software are accounted

for under contract accounting with the revenue being recognized using the percentage-of-completion method

Support and Seniice Fee Revenue Implementation services are generally for installation training implementation

and configuration These services are not considered essential to the functionality of the related software VSOE

of fair value is established by pricing used when these services are sold separately or if the services are not yet

sold separately the price determined by management with relevant authority Generally revenue is recognized when

services are completed On certain larger implementations revenue is recognized based on milestones during the

implementation Milestones are triggered by tasks completed or based on direct labor hours

Maintenance support revenue is recognized pro-rata over the contract period typically one year VSOE of fair value is

determined based on contract renewal rates

Outsourced data processing and ATM debit card and other transaction processing services revenue is recognized in

the month the transactions are processed or the services are rendered

Hardware Revenue Hardware revenue is recognized upon delivery to the customer when title and risk of loss are

transferred In most cases we do not stock in inventory the hardware products we sell but arrange for third-party

suppliers to drop-ship the products to our customers on our behalf Some of our hardware revenues are derived under

arrangements as defined within U.S GAAP To the extent hardware revenue is part of such an arrangement and is not

40 2010 annual report



deemed essential to the functionality of any of the other elements to the arrangement it is recognized based on VSOE
of fair value at the time of delivery The Company also remarkets maintenance contracts on hardware to our customers

Hardware maintenance revenue is recognized ratably over the agreement period

Prepaid Cost of Product

Costs for remarketed hardware and software maintenance contracts which are prepaid are recognized ratably over the

life of the contract generally one to five years with the related revenue amortized from deferred revenues

Deferred Revenues

Deferred revenues consist primarily of prepaid annual software support fees and prepaid hardware maintenance fees

Hardware maintenance contracts are multi-year therefore the deferred revenue and maintenance are classified in

accordance with the terms of the contract Software and hardware deposits received are also reflected as deferred

revenues

Computer Software Development

The Company capitalizes new product development costs incurred from the point at which technological feasibility has

been established through the point at which the product is ready for general availability Software development costs

that are capitalized are evaluated on product-by-product basis annually and are assigned an estimated economic

life based on the type of product market characteristics and maturity of the market for that particular product The

Companys amortization policy for these capitalized costs is to amortize the costs in accordance with U.S GAAP
Generally these costs are amortized based on current and estimated future revenue from the product or on straight-

line basis whichever yields greater amortization expense

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the time of acquisition to

be cash equivalents

Investments

The Company invests its cash that is not required for current operations primarily in U.S government securities and

money market accounts The Company has the positive intent and ability to hold its debt securities until maturity and

accordingly these securities are classified as held-to-maturity and are carried at historical cost adjusted for amortization

of premiums and accretion of discounts Premiums and discounts are amortized and accreted respectively to interest

income using the level-yield method over the period to maturity The held-to-maturity securities typically mature in less

than one year Interest on investments in debt securities is included in income when earned

The amortized cost of held-to-maturity securities is $1000 at both June 30 2010 and 2009 Fair values of these

securities did not differ significantly from amortized cost due to the nature of the securities and minor interest rate

fluctuations during the periods

Property and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property and equipment is stated at cost and depreciated principally using the straight-line method over the estimated

useful lives of the assets

Intangible assets consist of goodwill customer relationships computer software and trade names acquired in business

acquisitions in addition to internally developed computer software The amounts are amortized with the exception of

those with an indefinite life such as goodwill over an estimated economic benefit period generally five to twenty years

using the straight-line method

The Company reviews its long-lived assets and identifiable intangible assets with finite lives for impairment whenever

events or changes in circumstances have indicated that the carrying amount of its assets might not be recoverable The

Company evaluates goodwill and trade names for impairment of value on an annual basis as of January and between

annual tests if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income for each of the years ended June 30 2010 2009 and 2008 equals the Companys net income
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Business Segment Information

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles the Companys operations are classified as two

business segments bank systems and services and credit union systems and services see Note 14 Revenue by

type of product and service is presented on the face of the consolidated statements of income Substantially all the

Companys revenues are derived from operations and assets located within the United States of America

Common Stock

The Board of Directors has authorized the Company to repurchase shares of its common stock Under this

authorization the Companymay finance its share repurchases with available cash reserves of short-term borrowings

on its existing credit facility The share repurchase program does not include specific price targets or timetables and

may be suspended at anytime At June 30 2009 there were 14407 shares in treasury stock and the Company had

the remaining authority to repurchase up to 5584 additional shares During fiscal 2009 the Company repurchased

3106 treasury shares for $58405 The total cost of treasury shares at June 30 2010 is $309585 At June 30

2010 there were 14407 shares in treasury stock and the Company had the authority to repurchase up to 5584

additional shares There were no repurchases of treasury stock in 2010

Income per Share

Per share information is based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the year

Stock options have been included in the calculation of income per diluted share to the extent they are dilutive The

difference between basic and diluted weighted average shares outstanding is the dilutive effect of outstanding stock

options see Note 10

Income Taxes

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are recognized for the tax effects of differences between the financial statement

and tax bases of assets and liabilities valuation allowance would be established to reduce deferred tax assets if

it is more likely than not that deferred tax asset will not be realized

The Company recognizes the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the

tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities based upon the technical merits of the

position The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such position is measured based on the

largest benefit that has greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement Also interest and

penalties expense are recognized on the full amount of deferred benefits for uncertain tax positions Our policy is

to include interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2007 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued Statement on Financial Accounting

Standards SFAS No 141R Business Combinations SFAS 141R which replaces SEAS No 141 and

has since been incorporated into the Accounting Standards Codification ASC as ASC 805-10 ASC 805-10

establishes principles and requirements for how an acquirer recognizes and measures in its financial statements

the identifiable assets acquired the liabilities assumed any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity and the

goodwill acquired The Statement also establishes disclosure requirements which will enable users of the financial

statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination Relative to SFAS 141R the

FASB issued FSP 141R-i on April 2009 which is now incorporated in ASC 805-20 ASC 805-20 eliminates the

requirement under FAS 141R to record assets and liabilities at the acquisition date for noncontractual contingencies

at fair value where it is deemed more-likely-than-not that an asset or liability would result Under ASC 805-20

such assets and liabilities would only need to be recorded where the fair value can be determined during the

measurement period or where it is probable that an asset or liability exists at the acquisition date and the amount of

fair value can be reasonably determined ASC 805-10 was effective for the Company on July 2009 The adoption

of ASC 805-10 did not have material impact on the Companys financial statements

In April 2008 the FASB issued FSP FAS 142-3 Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets which is

now incorporated into ASC 350-30 This position amends ASC 350 regarding the factors that should be considered

in developing the useful lives for intangible assets with renewal or extension provisions ASC 350-30 requires an

entity to consider its own historical experience in renewing or extending similar arrangements regardless of whether

those arrangements have explicit renewal or extension provisions when determining the useful life of an intangible

asset In the absence of such experience an entity shall consider the assumptions that market participants would

use about renewal or extension adjusted for entity-specific factors ASC 350-30 also requires an entity to disclose

information regarding the extent to which the expected future cash flows associated with an intangible asset are

affected by the entitys intent and/or ability to renew or extend the agreement ASC 350-30 is effective for qualifying

intangible assets acquired by the Company on or after July 2009 The application of FSP142-3 did not have

material impact on the Companys financial statements upon adoption
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In June 2009 the FASB issued SFAS No 168 The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and the Hierarchy of

GenerallyAcceptedAccounting Principles replacement of FASB Statement No 162which is now incorporated

as ASC 105-10 and establishes the FASB Accounting Standards Codification as the source of authoritative

accounting principles recognized by the FASB to be applied in the preparation of financial statements in conformity

with generally accepted accounting principles GAAP ASC 105-10 explicitly recognizes rules and interpretive

releases of the SEC under federal securities laws as authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants ASC 105-10 was

effective for the Company as of the beginning of fiscal 2010 but it did not have material impact on the Companys
financial statements

NOTE FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair values for held-to-maturity securities are based on quoted market prices For cash equivalents amounts

receivable or payable and short-term borrowings fair values approximate carrying value based on the short-

term nature of the assets The fair value of long term debt also approximates carrying value as estimated using

discounting cash flows based on the Companys current incremental borrowing rates or quoted prices in active

markets

NOTE PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The classification of property and equipment together with their estimated useful lives is as follows

June 30
2010 2009 Estimated Useful Life

Land

Land improvements

Buildings

Leasehold improements

Equipment and furniture

Aircraft and equipment

Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation

Property and equipment net

24911

19838

103744

21012

211698

40192

53596

474991

200321

274670

24411

19845

99400

21946

194149

40060

16694

416505

178727

237778

5-20 years

25-30 years

5-10 years

5-8 years

6-10 years

Lesser of lease term or estimated useful life

The Company had material commitments to purchase property and equipment related to the construction of new

facilities totaling $4153 and $24382 at June 30 2010 and 2009 respectively Property and equipment included

$723 and $273 that was in accrued liabilities at June 30 2010 and 2009 respectively Also the Company acquired

$8896 and $6748 of computer equipment through capital lease for the years ended June 30 2010 and 2009

respectively These amounts were excluded from capital expenditures on the statement of cash flows

NOTE OTHER ASSETS

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended June 30 2010 and 2009 by reportable segments
are

Banking

Systems
and Services

Credit Union

Systems and

Services Total

Balance as of July 2008

Goodwill acquired during the year

Balance as of June 30 2009

Goodwill acquired during the year

Balance asof June 30 2010

264575

3027

267602

138319

405921

24798

24798

106387

131185

289373

3027

292400

244706

537106
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The Banking Systems and Services segment additions for fiscal 2010 relate primarily to the acquisitions of iPay and

GFSI The Credit Union Systems and Services segment additions for fiscal 2010 relate to the acquisitions of iPay

and PTSI The additions for fiscal 2009 relate primarily to the ultimate resolution of contingent consideration amounts

for the acquisitions of RPM Intelligence LLC and AudioTel Corporation See Note 13-Business Acquisitions for

further details

Information regarding other identifiable intangible assets is as follows

June 30

2010 2009

Carrying Accum ulated Carrying Accum ulated

Amount Amortization Net Amount Amortization Net

Customer relationships $279273 82945 $196328 $126244 70794 55450

Trade names 10834 19 10815 3999 3999

Totals $290107 82964 $207143 130243 70794 59449

Most of our trade name assets have been determined to have indefinite lives and are not amortized Customer

relationships have lives ranging from five to 20 years

Computer software includes the unamortized cost of software products developed or acquired by the Company

which are capitalized and amortized over useful lives ranging from five to ten years

Following is an analysis of the computer software capitalized

Carrying Accumulated

Amount Amortization Total

Balance July 2008 104632 29689 74943

Acquired software

Capitalized development cost 24684 24684

Disposals 45 17 28
Amortization expense 16920 16920

Balance June 30 2009 129271 46592 82679

Acquired software 30801 4870 25931

Capitalized development cost 25586 25586

Disposals 783 16 767
Amortization expense 17782 17782
Balance June 30 2010 184875 69228 115647

Amortization expense for all intangible assets was $34919 $25288 and $21811 for the fiscal years ended June

30 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively The estimated aggregate future amortization expense for each of the next

five years for all intangible assets remaining as of June 30 2010 is as follows

Customer

Year Relationships Software Total

2011 12326 19616 31942

2012 11299 15428 26727

2013 9935 9430 19365

2014 9935 5456 15391

2015 9180 3097 12277
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NOTE DEBT

The Companys outstanding long and short term debt is as follows

June 30

2010 2009

LONG TERM DEBT

Long term revolving credit facility 120000
Term loan 150000

Capital leases 5689

Other borrowings 2244

277933

Less current maturities 5201

Long-term debt net of current maturities 272732

SHORT TERM DEBT

Short term reohAng credit facility 60000

Bullet term loan 100000

Current maturities of long-term debt 5201

Other borrowings 762 3461

105963 63461

The following table summarizes the annual principal payments required as of June 30 2010

Years ended June 30

2011 105963

2012 24499

2013 23020

2014 22696

2015 202517

Thereafter

378695

The Company has entered into bank credit facility agreement that includes revolving loan term loan and

bullet term loan

Revolving Credit Facilities

The long term revolving loan allows for borrowings of up to $150000 which may be increased by the Company at

any time until maturity to $250000 The revolving loan terminates June 2015 At June 30 2010 the outstanding

revolving loan balance was $120000

Term loan

The term loan has an original principal balance of $150000 with quarterly principal payments of $5625 beginning

on September 30 2011 and the remaining balance due June 2015

Bullet term loan

The bullet term loan had an original principal balance of $100000 The full balance which would have been due on

December4 2010 was paid in full on July 82010 as set forth in Note 15

Each of the above loans bear interest at variable rate equal to rate based on LIBOR or an alternate

base rate the greater of the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.5% the Prime Rate or LIBOR plus 1.0% plus

an applicable percentage in each case determined by the Companys leverage ratio The outstanding balances

bear interest at weighted average rate of 2.99% The loans are secured by pledges of capital stock of certain

subsidiaries of the Company The loans are also guaranteed by certain subsidiaries of the Company The credit

facility is subject to various financial covenants that require the Company to maintain certain financial ratios as

defined in the agreement As of June 30 2010 the Company was in compliance with all such covenants

Capital Leases

The Company has entered into various capital lease obligations for the use of certain computer equipment Included

in property and equipment are related assets of $8872 At June 30 2010 $5689 was outstanding of which $4380

will be maturing in the next twelve months
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Other Lines of Credit

The Company renewed an unsecured bank credit line on April 29 2010 which provides for funding of up to $5000
and bears interest at the prime rate less 1% 2.25% at June 30 2010 The credit line was renewed through April

29 2012 At June 30 2010 $762 was outstanding

The Company renewed bank credit line on March 2010 which provides for funding of up to $8000 and bears

interest at the Federal Reserve Boards prime rate 3.25% at June 30 2010 The credit line expires March 2011

and is secured by $1000 of investments At June 30 2010 no amount was outstanding

Interest

The Company paid interest of $759 $1606 and $2521 in 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively During fiscal 2010

the Company incurred total of $1625 of interest $7 of which was capitalized

NOTE LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Company leases certain property under operating leases which expire over the next years but certain of the

leases contain options to extend the lease term All lease payments are based on the lapse of time but include in

some cases payments for operating expenses and property taxes There are no purchase options on real estate

leases at this time but most real estate leases have one or more renewal options Certain leases on real estate are

subject to annual escalations for increases in operating expenses and property taxes

As of June 30 2010 net future minimum lease payments are as follows

Years Ending June 30 Lease Payments

2011 8765

2012 5362

2013 4060

2014 3286

2015 2565

Thereafter 3190

Total 27228

Rent expense was $9733 $8314 and $7895 in 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

NOTE INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes from continuing operations consists of the following

Year ended June 30
2010 2009 2008

Current

Federal 39994 39616 48472
State 6238 7527 5347

Deferred

Federal 14327 7345 4972
State 2367 280 348

62926 54208 59139
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The tax effects of temporary differences related to deferred taxes shown on the balance sheets were

June 30

2010 2009

Deferred tax assets

Deferred reenue 1198 577

Expense reseres bad debts insurance

franchise tax and vacation 6591 1834

Net operating loss carryforwards 12222 401

Other net 514 2273

20525 5085

Deferred tax liabilities

Accelerated tax depreciation 17425 20579
Accelerated tax amortization 74341 47995
Other net 16307 418

108073 68992

Net deferred tax liability before valuation allowance 87548 63907

Valuation allowance 306 277

Net deferred tax liabUity 87854 64184

The deferred taxes are classified on the balance sheets as follows

June 30
2010 2009

Deferred income taxes current $13265 882

Deferred income taxes long-term 74589 65066
$87854 $64184

The following analysis reconciles the statutory federal income tax rate to the effective income tax rates reflected

above

Year Ended June 30
2010 2009 2008

Computed expected tax expense 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%

Increase reduction in taxes resulting from

State income taxes

net of federal income tax benefits 2.5% 2.7% 2.3%

Research and devalopment credit -0.7% -3.0% -1.0%

Permanent book/tax differences -0.9% -0.4% -0.3%

Section 199 prior year benefits -1.8% 0.0% 0.0%

Deferred tax adjustments 0.7% 0.0% 0.0%

Valuation Allowance 0.0% 0.2% 0.0%

34.8% 34.5% 36.0%

The effective income tax rate for fiscal 2010 increased from fiscal 2009 due primarily to the expiration of the

Research and Experimentation Credit RE Credit effective January 2010 as well as increases in the rate

at which deferred tax liabilities are expected to reverse in future years These increases were mostly offset by

additional benefits received through an extensive analysis of the Domestic Production Activities Deduction IRC

Section 199

As result of the acquisition of GFSI we recorded net deferred tax asset of $1776 net deferred tax liability of

$8043 was recorded upon the acquisition of iPay
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As part of the acquisition of GFSI we acquired gross net operating loss NOL carry forwards of $64431 of which

only $34592 are expected to be utilized due to the application of IRC Section 382 Separately as of June 30 2010
we had state NOL carry forwards of $838 These losses have varying expiration dates ranging from 2012 to 2029
Based on state tax rules which restrict our usage of these losses we believe it is more likely than not that $306 of

these losses will expire unutilized Accordingly valuation allowance of $306 has been recorded against these

assets as of June 30 2010

The Company paid income taxes of $42116 $62965 and $51709 in 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

At June 30 2009 the Company had $5518 of unrecognized tax benefits At June 30 2010 the Company had

$7187 of unrecognized tax benefits of which $4989 if recognized would affect our effective tax rate We had

accrued interest and penalties of $890 and $732 related to uncertain tax positions at June 30 2010 and 2009

respectively

reconciliation of the unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended June 30 2010 and 2009 follows

Unrecognized

Tax Benefits

Balance at July 2008 4055

Additions for current year tax positions 1044

Additions for prior year tax positions 2052

Reductions for prior year tax positions 110
Settlements 936
Reductions related to expirations of statute of limitations 587
Balance at June 30 2009 5518

Additions for current year tax positions 691

Reductions for current year tax positions 39
Additions for prior year tax positions 2049

Reductions for prior year tax positions 298
Settlements

Reductions related to expirations of statute of limitations 734
Balance at June 30 2010 7187

During the fiscal year ended June 30 2010 the Internal Revenue Service commenced an examination of the

Companys U.S federal income tax returns for fiscal years ended June 2008 through 2009 The U.S federal and

state income tax returns for June 30 2007 and all subsequent years still remain subject to examination as of June

30 2010 under statute of limitations rules We anticipate potential changes resulting from the expiration of statutes

of limitations of up to $965 could reduce the unrecognized tax benefits balance within twelve months of June 30
2010

NOTE INDUSTRY AND SUPPLIER CONCENTRATIONS

The Company sells its products to banks credit unions and financial institutions throughout the United States and

generally does not require collateral All billings to customers are due 30 days from date of billing Reserves which
are insignificant at June 30 2010 2009 and 2008 are maintained for potential credit losses

In addition the Company purchases most of its computer hardware and related maintenance for resale in relation

to installation of JHA software systems from two suppliers There are limited number of hardware suppliers for

these required items If these relationships were terminated it could have significant negative impact on the

future operations of the Company

NOTE STOCK BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

The Company previously issued options to employees under the 1996 Stock Option Plan 1996 SOP and currently

issues options to outside directors under the 2005 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan 2005 NSOP
1996 SOP

The 1996 SOP was adopted by the Company on October 29 1996 for its employees Terms and vesting periods
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of the options were determined by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors when granted and for

options outstanding include vesting periods up to four years Shares of common stock were reserved for issuance

under this plan at the time of each grant which must be at or above fair market value of the stock at the grant date

The options terminate 30 days after termination of employment three months after retirement one year after death

or 10 years after the date of grant In October 2002 the stockholders approved an increase in the number of stock

options available from 13.0 million to 18.0 million shares The plan terminated by its terms on October 29 2006

although options previously granted under the 1996 SOP are still outstanding and vested

2005 NSOP

The NSOP was adopted by the Company on September 23 2005 for its outside directors Generally options

are exercisable beginning six months after grant at an exercise price equal to 100% of the fair market value of the

stock at the grant date For individuals who have served less than four continuous years 25% of all options will

vest after one year of service 50% shall vest after two years and 75% shall vest after three years of service on the

Board The options terminate upon surrender of the option upon the expiration of one year following notification of

deceased optionee or 10 years after grant 700 shares of common stock have been reserved for issuance under

this plan with maximum of 100 for each director As of June 30 2010 there were 480 shares available for future

grants under the plan

summary of option plan activity under the plans is as follows

Weighted

Numberof Average Aggregate

Shares Exercise Price Intrinsic Value

Outstanding July 2007 5389 $16.24

Granted 50 28.52

Forfeited 24.64

Exercised 1454 13.38

Outstanding June 30 2008 3977 17.42

Granted 50 17.45

Forfeited 19 20.77

Exercised 248 12.28

Outstanding June 30 2009 3760 17.75

Granted 50 23.65

Forfeited 71 26.64

Exercised 1842 16.70

Outstanding June 30 2010 1897 $18.58 $11712

Vested and Expected to Vest June 30 2010 1897 $18.58 $11712

Exercisable June 30 2010 1882 $18.55 $11678

The

weighted-average fair value of options granted during fiscal 2010 fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2008 was $8.90 $7.87

and $11.83 respectively The only options granted during fiscal years 2010 2009 and 2008 were to non-employee

members of the Companys board of directors The assumptions used in estimating fair value and resulting

compensation expenses are as follows

Year Ended June 30
2010 2009 2008

Weighted Average Assumptions

Expected life years 6.67 3.72 7.41

Volatility 33% 30% 28%

Riskfree interest rate 3.0% 1.4% 4.1%

Dividend yield
1.52% 1.72% 0.98%

The option pricing model assumptions such as expected life volatility risk-free interest rate and dividend yield impact

the fair value estimate These assumptions are subjective and generally require significant analysis and judgment

to develop When estimating fair value some of the assumptions were based on or determined from external data

for example the risk-free interest rate and other assumptions were derived from our historical experience with

share-based payment arrangements e.g volatility expected life and dividend yield The appropriate weight to

place on historical experience is matter of judgment based on relevant facts and circumstances
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Our pre-tax operating income for the years ended June 30 2010 2009 and 2008 includes $3251 $2272 and

$1444 of stock-based compensation costs respectively The total cost for the years ended June 30 2010 2009
and 2008 includes $2347 $1620 and $871 relating to the restricted stock plan respectively

As of June 30 2010 there was $42 of total unrecognized compensation costs related to stock options that have

not yet vested These costs are expected to be recognized over weighted average period of 0.51 years The

weighted average remaining contractual term on options currently exercisable as of June 30 2010 was 2.75 years

Following is an analysis of stock options outstanding and exercisable as of June 30 2010

Range of Weighted-Average Remaining Weighted-Average

Exercise P1ces Shares Contractural Life in Years Exercise ftice

Outstanding Exercisable Outstanding Outstanding Exercisable

$1O.84-$11.50 698 698 2.78 10.84 10.84

$11.51 -$18.55 202 197 5.02 17.05 17.04

$18.56-$21.52 195 195 2.82 19.76 19.76

$21.53-$22.86 190 190 2.34 21.87 21.87

$22.87- $25.71 210 205 3.23 24.39 24.41

$25.72-$27.14 1.15 25.72 25.72

$27.15- $27.22 250 250 0.97 27.15 27.15

$27.23- $29.61 134 129 3.16 28.46 28.45

$29.62 $29.99 10 10 0.43 29.63 29.63

$30.00 $30.00 0.93 30.00 30.00

10.84-$30.00 1897 1882 2.80 18.58 18.55

The income tax benefits from stock option exercises totaled $4666 for the year ended June 30 2010

The total intrinsic value of options exercised was $12694 $1999 and $18010 for the fiscal years ended June 30
2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

Restricted Stock Plan

The Restricted Stock Plan was adopted by the Company on November 2005 for its employees Up to 3000
shares of common stock are available for issuance under the plan Upon issuance shares of restricted stock are

subject to forfeiture and to restrictions which limit the sale or transfer of the shares during the restriction period The

restrictions will be lifted over periods ranging from three to seven years from grant date On certain awards the

restrictions may be lifted sooner if certain targets for shareholder return are met

The following table summarizes non-vested share awards as of June 30 2010 as well as activity for the year then

ended

Weighted

Aerage Grant

Date Fair

Shares Value

Non-sted shares at July 2008 130 24.87

Granted 146 19.04

Vested 25.60

Forfeited

Non-bested shares at June 30 2009 267 21.66

Granted 139 22.59

Vested 19 22.36

Forfeited

Non-vested sharesatJune 30 2010 387 21.96

The non-vested shares will not participate in dividends during the restriction period As result the weighted

average fair value of the non-vested share awards is based on the fair market value of the Companys equity shares

on the grant date less the present value of the expected future dividends to be declared during the restriction period
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At June 30 2010 there was $4339 of compensation expense that has yet to be recognized related to non-vested

restricted stock share awards which will be recognized over weighted-average period of 2.09 years

NOTE 10 EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following table reflects the reconciliation between basic and diluted net income per share

Year Ended June 30

2010 2009 2008

$117870 $103102 $105287

1065
$117870 $103102 $104222

Common share information

Weighted arage shares outstanding for basic EPS

Dilutie effect of stock options ___________ ___________ ___________

Shares for diluted EPS
__________

Basic Earnings per Share

Income from continuing operations

Discontinued operations ___________ ___________ ___________
Basic Earnings per Share

Diluted Earnings per Share

Income from continuing operations

Discontinued operations ___________ ___________ ___________

Diluted Earnings per Share
__________

Stock options to purchase approximately 602 shares for fiscal 2010 1267 shares for fiscal 2009 and 536 shares

for fiscal 2008 were not dilutive and therefore were not included in the computations of diluted income per common

share amounts

NOTE 11 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company established an employee stock purchase plan in 2006 The plan originally allowed the majority of

employees the opportunity to directly purchase shares of the Company at 5% discount On October 30 2007

the shareholders approved an amendment to the plan that increased the discount to 15% beginning January

2008 With this amendment the plan no longer met the criteria as non-compensatory plan As result beginning

January 2008 the Company began recording the total dollar value of the stock discount given to employees

under the plan as expense Total expense recorded by the Company under the plan for the year ended June 30

2010 and 2009 was $345 and $333 respectively

The Company has defined contribution plan for its employees the 401k Retirement Savings Plan the Plan
The Plan is subject to the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1975 ERISA as amended Under the

Plan the Company matches 100% of full time employee contributions up to 5% of compensation subject to

maximum of $5 per year Employees must be 18 years of age and be employed for at least six months The

Company has the option of making discretionary contribution however none has been made for any of the three

most recent fiscal years The total matching contributions for the Plan were $9369 $8341 and $7937 for fiscal

2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

NOTE 12 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On June 30 2008 the Company sold its insurance agency outsourcing business Banc Insurance Services Inc

BIS and Banc Insurance Agency Inc BIA to the divisions management team and private equity group for

nominal amount The transaction resulted in pre-tax loss of $2718

In accordance with the provisions of GAAP the results of operations of this business for the current and prior

periods have been reported as discontinued operations The divesture of this business was made as result of

poorer than expected operating results

Income from continuing operations

Discontinued Operations

Net Income

84558 84118 88270

823 712 1432

85381 84830 89702

1.39 1.23 1.19

0.01
1.39 1.23 1.18

1.38 1.22 1.17

0.01
1.38 1.22 1.16
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The insurance agency outsourcing business provided turnkey outsourced insurance agency solutions for financial

institutions Operations of the business which were formerly included in the Bank Systems and Services segment
are summarized as follows

Year Ended June 30 2008

Revenue 1680
Loss before income taxes 1457
Income tax benefit 536

Net loss from discontinued operations 921
Less loss on disposal net of income taxes 144

Loss on discontinued operations 1065

In connection with the sale the Company accrued $471 lease loss net of estimated subleases

NOTE 13 BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS

Fiscal 2010 Acquisitions

Goidleaf Financial Solutions Inc

On October 2009 the Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding shares of GFSI provider of

integrated technology and payment processing solutions to financial institutions of all sizes According to the terms

of the merger agreement each share of GFSI stock issued and outstanding was converted into the right to receive

$0.98 in cash for total cash outlay of $19085 The acquisition of GFSI is expected to broaden the Companys
market presence strengthen our competitive position by diversifying our product and service offerings and provide

significant cost synergies to the combined organization In addition to the cash paid to acquire the outstanding

shares of GFSI the Company also paid $48532 in cash at closing to settle various outstanding obligations of GFSI

resulting in total cash outlay of $67617 This cash outlay was funded using existing operating cash

The recognized amounts of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed based upon their fair values as of

October 2009 are set forth below

Current assets inclusi.e of cash acquired of $1319 12952

Long-term assets 7466
Identifiable intangible assets 39845
Total liabilities assumed 25727
Total identifiable net assets 34536
Goodwill 33081
Net assets acquired 67617

The goodwill of $33081 arising from the acquisition consists largely of the synergies and economies of scale

expected from combining the operations of the Company with those of GFSI along with the value of GFSIs

assembled workforce All of the goodwill was assigned to the Banking Systems and Services segment None of

this goodwill is expected to be deductible for income tax purposes

The fair value of current assets acquired includes trade accounts receivable with fair value of $8089 The gross

amount receivable is $8769 of which $680 is expected to be uncollectible In addition the Company acquired an

investment in direct financing leases which includes lease payments receivable of $4210 all of which is assumed

to be collectible

During fiscal 2010 the Company incurred $1708 in costs related to the acquisition of GFSI These costs included

fees for legal accounting valuation and other professional fees These costs have been included within general

and administrative expenses

The results of GFSIs operations included in the Companys consolidated statement of operations from the acquisition

date to June 30 2010 includes revenue of $44794 and after tax net income of $1 204

PEMCO Technology Senjices Inc

On October 29 2009 the Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding shares of PTSI leading provider

of payment processing solutions primarily for the credit union industry for $61841 paid in cash The cash used for

this acquisition was funded using borrowings against available lines of credit

The acquisition of PTSI is expected to broaden the Companys product offerings within its electronic payments

business as well as expand the Companys presence in the credit union market beyond its core client base
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The recognized amounts of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed based upon their fair values as of

October 29 2009 are set forth below

Current assets inclusi.e of cash acquired of $2275 9448

Long-term assets 1222

Identifiable intangible assets 34912
Total liabilities assumed 3572
Total identifiable net assets 42010
Goodwill 19831

Net assets acquired 61841

The goodwill of $19831 arising from this acquisition consists largely of the synergies and economies of scale

expected from combining the operations of the Company with those of PTSI along with the value of PTSIs

assembled workforce All of the goodwill from this acquisition was assigned to the Credit Union Systems and

Services segment The Company and the former shareholder of PTSI jointly made an Internal Revenue Code

Section 338h10 election for this acquisition This election allows treatment of this acquisition as an asset

acquisition which permits the Company to amortize goodwill for tax purposes

The fair value of current assets acquired includes accounts receivable of $4686 all of which is deemed collectible

During fiscal 2010 the Company incurred $249 in costs related to the acquisition of PTSI These costs included

fees for legal accounting valuation and other professional fees These costs have been included within general

and administrative expenses

The results of PTSIs operations included in the Companys consolidated statement of operations from the acquisition

date to June 30 2010 includes revenue of $33738 and after tax net income of $3289

iPay Technologies Holding Company LLC

On June 2010 the Company acquired all of the equity interests of iPay leading provider of online bill payment

solutions for both banks and credit unions for $301143 paid in cash The cash used for this acquisition was

funded primarily through borrowings on available lines of credit and certain term notes issued concurrent with the

acquisition

The acquisition of iPay is expected to expand the Companys presence in the growing electronic payments industry

strengthen the Companys electronic payments offering and increase recurring revenue

The recognized amounts of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed based upon their fair values as of

June 2010 are set forth below

Current assets inclusie of cash acquired of $354 3692

Long-term assets 6362
Identifiable intangible assets 116286
Total liabilities assumed 17542
Total identifiable net assets 108798

Goodwill 192345
Net assets acquired 301143

The amounts shown above may change in the near term as management continues to assess the fair value of

acquired assets and liabilities and evaluate the income tax implications of this business combination

The goodwill of $192345 arising from this acquisition consists largely of the growth potential synergies and

economies of scale expected from combining the operations of the Company with those of iPay along with the

value of iPays assembled workforce Goodwill from this acquisition has been preliminarily allocated between our

Banking Systems and Services and our Credit Union Systems and Services segments based upon the extent to

each segment is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination however management has not fully

completed its assessment of this allocation as of the date of these financial statements Approximately 80% of the

goodwill is expected to be deductible for income tax purposes

The fair value of current assets acquired includes accounts receivable of $1403 all of which is deemed to be

collectible

During fiscal year 2010 the Company incurred $2280 in costs related to the acquisition of iPay These costs

included fees for legal accounting valuation and other professional fees These costs have been included within

general and administrative expenses
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The results of Pays operations included in the Companys consolidated statement of operations from the acquisition

date to June 30 2010 include revenue of $3526 and after-tax net income of $38

Fiscal 2008 Acquisitions

On July 2007 the Company acquired all of the capital stock of Gladiator Technology Services Inc Gladiator
Gladiator is provider of technology security services for financial institutions The purchase price for Gladiator

$17425 paid in cash was allocated to the assets and liabilities acquired based on then-estimated fair values at the

acquisition date resulting in an allocation of $729 to working capital $799 to property and equipment $4859 to

customer relationships and $12496 to goodwill The acquired goodwill has been allocated to the banking systems

and services segment The Company and the former shareholders of Gladiator jointly made an IRC Section 338h
10 election for this acquisition This election allows treatment of this acquisition as an asset acquisition which

permits the Company to amortize the customer relationships and goodwill for tax purposes

On October 2007 the Company acquired all of the capital stock of AudioTel Corporation AudioTel AudioTel

is provider of remittance merchant capture check imaging document imaging and management and telephone

and internet banking solutions The purchase price for AudioTel $32092 paid in cash was preliminarily allocated

to the assets and liabilities acquired based upon then-estimated fair values at the acquisition date resulting in an

allocation of $2634 to working capital $528 to property and equipment $6017 to customer relationships $5728

to capitalized software $4346 to deferred taxes and $26799 to goodwill As part of the purchase agreement

$3000 of consideration was contingent upon the achievement of operating income targets over the two-year period

ending on September 30 2009 During the third quarter of fiscal 2009 the Company and the former shareholders

of AudioTel agreed to amend the purchase agreement to fully settle the contingency for $15 The acquired goodwill

has been allocated to the banking systems and services segment and is non-deductible for tax purposes

The accompanying consolidated statements of income for the fiscal years ended June 30 2010 2009 and 2008

do not include any revenues and expenses related to these acquisitions prior to the respective closing dates of

each acquisition The following unaudited pro forma consolidated financial information is presented as if these

acquisitions had occurred at the beginning of the periods presented In addition this unaudited pro forma financial

information is provided for illustrative purposes only and should not be relied upon as necessarily being indicative of

the historical results that would have been obtained if these acquisitions had actually occurred during those periods

or the results that may be obtained in the future as result of these acquisitions

Pro Forma unaudited Year Ended

June 30

2010 2009 2008

Reenue $910218 $906078 $883730

Gross profit $387160 $370474 $370655

Income from continuing operations $124955 $113464 $108448

Earnings per share continuing operations 1.46 1.34 1.21

Diluted shares 85381 84830 89702

Earnings per share continuing operations 1.48 1.35 1.23

Basic shares 84558 84118 88270
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NOTE 14 BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company is leading provider of integrated computer systems that perform data processing available for

in-house or service bureau installations for banks and credit unions The Companys operations are classified

into two business segments bank systems and services Bank and credit union systems and services Credit

Union The Company evaluates the performance of its segments and allocates resources to them based on

various factors including prospects for growth return on investment and return on revenue The following amounts

have been adjusted to exclude discontinued operations See Note 12

For the Year Ended June 30 2010

Bank Credit Union Total

REVENUE

License 38117 14108 52225

Support and service 585470 135034 720504

Hardware 48695 15162 63857

Total 672282 164304 836586

COST OF SALES

Cost of license 4732 1095 5827

Cost of support and service 348489 89987 438476

Cost of hardware 35961 11202 47163

Total 389182 102284 491466

GROSS PROFIT $283100 62020 345120

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

Bank Credit Union Total

REVENUE

License 45169 13265 58434

Support and service 514748 99494 614242

Hardware 57794 15123 72917

Total 617711 127882 745593

COST OF SALES

Cost of license 6113 772 6885

Cost of support and service 321489 64348 385837

Cost of hardware 42297 11175 53472

Total 369899 76295 446194

GROSS PROFIT $247812 51587 299399
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REVENUE

For the Year Ended June 30 2008

Bank Credit Union Total

License

Support and ser.ice

Hardware

Total

52528

495687

68175

616390

21025

84647

20864

126536

73553

580334

89039

742926

COST OF SALES

Cost of license

Cost of support and service

Cost of hardware

Total

5376

305640

49504

360520

1322

58500

15358

75180

6698

364140

64862

435700

GROSS PROFIT $255870 51356 307226

Amortization expense net

Bank systems and services

Credit Unions systems and services

Total

34497

2092

36589

27675

7244

34919

36816

2043

38859

22779

2509
25288

37970

2225

40195

19580

2231

21811

Capital expenditures

Bank systems and services

Credit Unions systems and services

Total

51392

3117

54509

30752

810

31562

30994

111

31105

For the Year Ended June 30
2010 2009

Property and equipment net

Bank systems and services

Credit Unions systems and services

Total

241596

33074

274670

208488

29290

237778

Intangible assets net

Bank systems and services

Credit Unions systems and services

Total

613217

246679

859896

389252

45276

434528

The Company has not disclosed any additional asset information by segment as the information is not produced

internally and its preparation is impracticable

Depreciation expense net

Bank systems and services

Credit Unions systems and services

Total

For the Year Ended June 30
2010 2009 2008
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NOTE 15 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In accordance with SFAS 165 Subsequent Events the Company has evaluated any significant events occurring

from the date of these financial statements through the date they were issued The effects of any such events upon
conditions existing as of the balance sheet date have been reflected within the financial statements to the extent

that the effects were material Any significant events occurring after the balance sheet date that do not relate to

conditions existing as of that date are disclosed below

On July 2010 the Company paid in full its bullet term loan of $100000 which was due on December 2010

On August 23 2010 the Companys Board of Directors declared quarterly cash dividend of $0095 per share of

common stock payable on September 22 2010 to shareholders of record on September 2010

QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION unaudited

For the Year Ended June 30 2010

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Total

REVENUE

License 11402 12013 16391 12419 52225

Support and service 155926 184143 182090 198345 720504

Hardware 15003 14705 17068 17081 63857

Total 182331 210861 215549 227845 836586

COST OF SALES

Costof license 1120 1091 1804 1812 5827
Cost of support and service 95810 110026 114667 117973 438476
Costof hardware 11010 10664 12565 12924 47163

Total 107940 121781 129036 132709 491466

GROSS PROFIT 74391 89080 86513 95136 345120

OPERATING EXPENSES

Selling and marketing 12125 14866 16765 17119 60875

Research and development 10148 12339 14001 14332 50820
General and administrative 10181 14512 12088 14391 51172

Total 32454 41717 42854 45842 162867

OPERATING INCOME 41937 47363 43659 49294 182253

INTEREST INCOME EXPENSE
Interest income 41 107 161

Interest expense 90 143 186 1199 1618
Total 49 139 177 1092 1457

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 41888 47224 43482 48202 180796

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 15614 17247 11847 18218 62926

NET INCOME 26274 29977 31635 29984 117870

Diluted net income per share 0.31 0.35 0.37 0.35 1.38

Diluted weighted average shares

outstanding 84823 85224 85480 85998 85381

Basic net income per share 0.31 0.36 0.37 0.35 1.39

Basic weighted average shares

outstanding 83870 84341 84694 85325 84558
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION unaudited

For the Year Ended June 30 2009

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Total

REVENUE
License 13294 14860 12730 17550 58434

Supportandservice 151947 155053 151839 155403 614242

Hardware 17857 20291 15839 18930 72917

Total 183098 190204 180408 191883 745593

COST OF SALES

Cost of license 1089 2052 1436 2308 6885

Cost of support and service 96132 96502 96732 96471 385837

Costof hardware 13348 14277 12002 13845 53472

Total 110569 112831 110170 112624 446194

GROSS PROFIT 72529 77373 70238 79259 299399

OPERATING EXPENSES

Selling and marketing 13932 13845 12873 14281 54931

Research and development 11546 10191 10694 10470 42901

General and administrative 11459 11725 9595 10902 43681

Total 36937 35761 33162 35653 141513

OPERATING INCOME 35592 41612 37076 43606 157886

INTEREST INCOME EXPENSE

Interest income 563 146 56 16 781

Interest expense 427 524 241 165 1357

Total 136 378 185 149 576

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 35728 41234 36891 43457 157310

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 13219 13249 12089 15651 54208

NET INCOME 22509 27985 24802 27806 103102

Continuing operations
0.26 0.33 0.30 0.33 1.22

Discontinued operations

Diluted net income per share 0.26 0.33 0.30 0.33 1.22

Diluted weighted average shares

outstanding 86622 84958 83480 84261 84830

Continuing operations 0.26 0.33 0.30 0.33 1.23

Discontinued operations

Basic net income per share 0.26 0.33 0.30 0.33 1.23

Basic weighted average shares

outstanding 85744 84314 82873 83541 84118

Amounts may not add due to rounding
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